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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 7:48 AM

To: s22

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 5636 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 7:47:03 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 5636 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

(0> Meltw

Searches

@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 5636

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 5636 results Back to top

. PooDog @poodog1873 (512 other sources) s Mar 27 « 6:59 am ~

do not comply. | don’t know if any civil action or fine can be directed at
me under that law. A delegate for the eSafety Commissioner says “an
ordinary reasonable person would conclude that it is likely that the
Material is intended to cause serious harm to the Complainant. This

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner
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Please note that irrelevant pages have been removed

. Mark Roberts @markrob61100752 (2 other sources) « AUS « Mar 27 « 6:50 am l'/

RT @andrewbogut: Don’t do it @elonmusk Brown shirt @tweetinjules
earning the salary WE pay for very well. Pay attention Aussies Q Q Q
https://t.co/I9sYNGmgko

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

. Shi'll be 'right @shill_be_right FRA « Mar 27 « 6:50 am r/

QT @_davidlimbrick: Agree. This approach to "eSafety" is a dark path
for Australia to take. https://t.co/KrWnjBZXpk ; The eSafety
Commissioner has brought our nation into disrepute. | want to feel
proud to be Australian. | want Australia to be a beacon of freedom in
the world.

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner
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‘ JohnQ PhD Hons Bull @§ detect’n @johnq63175976 AUS « Mar 27 « 6:46 am I'/

QT @corybernardi: You know what to do X Fuck the Australia's eSafety
Commissioner and government's bullshit mis / dis information laws No
one | repeat NO ONE can make fantasy a fact let alone try and enforce
it on people Q @ (E)AUAUAUAU https://t.co/Y2TnP800IB ; Can anyon...

Keywords: Australia's eSafety Commissioner

876 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

. EYE-SEA-EWE @fightforewe (1 other source) s Mar 27« 6:45 am r/

@tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice @european @Ylvalohansson
https://t.co/012]BULcxx ; QT @TheMilkBarTV: Australia,
@eSafetyOffice doesn't want you to see this post from
@BillboardChris. https://t.co/SpBsTLq9SN

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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m @ Eve-sea-EWE @fightforewe Mar 27« 6:45 am ~

@eSafetyOffice @FrancesHaugen @tweetinjules
https://t.co/012]BULcxx ; QT @TheMilkBarTV: Australia,
@eSafetyOffice doesn't want you to see this post from
@BillboardChris. https://t.co/SpBsTLq9SN

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

95 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

- . Willy @yaboyslickwilly (15 other sources) » Mar 27 « 6:44 am l'/

RT @RitaPanahi: So, Australia’s eSafety Commissioner who has a
history of making disturbingly illiberal comments at the WEF wants to
punish Twitter for having the likes of journalist/author @ MrAndyNgo
on the platform. If only your CEO wasn’t a like-minded, woke wacko,
@elonmusk.

Keywords: Australia’s eSafety Commissioner

481 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

@ ‘ JohnQ PhD Hons Bull @§ detect’n @johnq63175976 (24 other sources) s AUS l'/
Mar 27 « 6:41 am

RT @corybernardi: Can anyone confirm that Twitter has geo-blocked
the tweet below due to the demands of Australia's eSafety
Commissioner? If so, please do not copy and paste it into your own
tweet. It would make a mockery of the censorship laws.
@BillboardChris #auspol #

Keywords: Australia's eSafety Commissioner
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2024 7:48 AM
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 6876 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 7:47:11 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 6876 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<(OD Meltwater

Searches

. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 6876

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

@ 6876 results Back to top

| i-"f .PooDog @poodog1873 (524 other sources) « Mar 27 « 6:59 am .
b oT

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
118 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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eukubuza @ukubuza Mar 27 « 6:54 am .

@BillboardChris @X An ordinary reasonable person would conclude that
the eSafety commissioner has no insight into the views of an ordinary
reasonable person.

183 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

QRacer X @ _x_racer_x_AUSeMar 27+ 6:54 am .

@RitaPanahi @senatorbabet @tweetinjules The Misinformation Bill is
getting rammed through parliament today which criminalises free speech
of citizens but exempts the government. And this is how she's going to

use it.
98 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
aBen Fraser @benfraser40 Mar 27 « 6:53 am .

@andrewbogut @tweetinjules @DrShull

63 Reach Tag ¢ Translate ¢ Share

QLanister @Ilanisteriverson (17 other sources) e USA e Mar 27 « 6:53 am .

RT @RitaPanahi: Care to explain, @tweetinjules?
https://t.co/7drQ6ES7bF

479 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

Qlo Lockwood @jolealockwood Mar 27« 6:52 am .

RT @JoRobinson_Aus: This is the 1st in a series of studies examining the
steps platforms & policymakers can take to improve online safety. Full
study here: https://t.co/Y8MagU5Lbd @eSafetyOffice @Mark_Butler_MP
@DavisAntigone @IASPinfo @chatsafe_au https://t.co/ZnjBTiw5aj
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QS @serg1765877 (53 other sources) « USA « Mar 27 « 6:52 am .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: Australia, @eSafetyOffice doesn't want you to see
this post from @BillboardChris. https://t.co/SpBsTLg9SN
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QEYE-SEA-EWE @fightforewe (2 other sources) e« Mar 27 « 6:45 am .

@tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice @european @Ylvalohansson
https://t.co/012]BULcxx ; QT @TheMilkBarTV: Australia, @eSafetyOffice
doesn't want you to see this post from @BillboardChris.
https://t.co/SpBsTLq9SN

95 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

eVE-SEA-EWE @fightforewe ar 27 « 6:45 am A

@eSafetyOffice @Google @Meta @X @WhatsApp @telegram @Reddit
https://t.co/012JBULcxx ; QT @TheMilkBarTV: Australia, @eSafetyOffice
doesn't want you to see this post from @BillboardChris.
https://t.co/SpBsTLq9SN

95 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QEYE-SEA-EWE @fightforewe (4 other sources) « Mar 27 « 6:45 am .

@eSafetyOffice @WAtoday https://t.co/012JBULcxx ; QT
@TheMilkBarTV: Australia, @eSafetyOffice doesn't want you to see this
post from @BillboardChris. https://t.co/SpBsTLg9SN

95 Reach Tag ¢ Translate ¢ Share

ﬂEYE-SEA-EWE @fightforewe Mar 27 « 6:45 am .

@eSafetyOffice @FrancesHaugen @tweetinjules https://t.co/012JBULcxx
; QT @TheMilkBarTV: Australia, @eSafetyOffice doesn't want you to see
this post from @BillboardChris. https://t.co/SpBsTLg9SN

95 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QWiIIy @yaboyslickwilly (16 other sources) s Mar 27 « 6:44 am .

RT @RitaPanahi: So, Australia’s eSafety Commissioner who has a history
of making disturbingly illiberal comments at the WEF wants to punish
Twitter for having the likes of journalist/author @ MrAndyNgo on the
platform. If only your CEO wasn’t a like-minded, woke wacko,

@elonmusk.
481 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



@aiex @ishhadash ISR « Mar 27 « 5:11 am A

QT @TheMilkBarTV: Who https://t.co/ASug4YuBz9 ; Australia,
@eSafetyOffice doesn't want you to see this post from @BillboardChris.
https://t.co/SpBsTLq9SN

439 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QJohn_DyIan_Milton @j_d_milton (3 other sources) « GBR « Mar 27 « 5:10 am .

RT @zeee_media: Why is the eSafety Commission in Australia getting
involved with a man in British Columbia’s posts, and where does the
jurisdiction to demand X pulls his Tweets come from?
https://t.co/eYTauVTGQq

155 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QSmaII Scale Titus Pullo Operations Other Than War @musso01a Viar 27 « 5:06 am .

@harrypanopticon @RitaPanahi @tweetinjules @X @elonmusk The
"ordinary reasonable person" standard could certainly be challenged on
the basis that an "ordinary reasonable person" would not let a child near

this individual, hence cannot objectively assess intent or offence.
540 Reach Tag ¢ Translate ¢ Share

*Small Scale Titus Pullo Operations Other Than War @musso01a (1 other source) « .
Mar 27 «5:02 am

@RitaPanahi @tweetinjules The claim by @eSafetyOffice and
@tweetinjules relies on the 'ordinary reasonable person' standard. An
'ordinary reasonable person' would regard this individual as a mentally
disturbed sexual degenerate to be closely watched at all times and

excluded fro...
540 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

eTom Porter @tomporter12345 USA « Mar 27 « 4:51 am .

@ChayaRaichik10 Learning of the existence of the "eSafety
Commissioner" in Australia certainly illustrates the profound importance
of our 1st Amendment. But for that, extreme Dems would already have
built the US eSafety Bureau headquarters on Pennsylvania Ave and
funded its staf...
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11



\
|

A\

k2

eevening Q@ @ @chirapornngokp2 Mar 27 « 2:49 am .

AuuanilasuanuinAunssINEAMsEIuMSIENTULA:UA InALYisoAIRSIAY
(ACCC)...xhany wulAuanznssindmssuANNUasnsuoan lail
(eSafety Commission)...ga1iex SUUSEMNUDIWNSNINAUSNDTUILNNS
DFAT NSW State

Office...UavinusnodsryusuAUnSTHNSASAUMSIAoNUH UG
110 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QEIeanorAbernathy @ozconvictcolony Mar 27 « 2:34 am .

Our bureaucrats are out of control The esafety commissioner is threating
@elonmusk with massive fines unless X takes down a @BillboardChris
post highlighting this Australian lunatic. Hey freaks dont post your freaky

shit online if you want to keep it secret. https://t.co/
154 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

pale Dale @dadadale0 Mar 27+ 233 am [ af

@TheMilkBarTV @eSafetyOffice @BillboardChris How does the average

Australian complain about this to change the legislation
6 Reach Tag ® Translate ¢ Share

Wceecee @glennygmg Mar 27« 2:33 am 2

QT @BillboardChris: Really, eSafety Commissioner? .
https://t.co/pYOdM3P3Id ; Conservative politicians in Australia celebrated
destroying parental rights to protect their kids, alongside this bestiality
supporter? https://t.co/oUlae5IcTL https://t.co/ykCa5VnfeH
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&% 1ank @blankchi2 Mar 27« 2:30 am @

@eSafetyOffice eat a bag of dicks you fascist fucks

153 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

GTDawg87 @tdawg_887 Mar 27« 2:28 am .

@eSafetyOffice @FrancesHaugen @tweetinjules https://t.co/8oKvsZEt3H
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2024 7:48 AM
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 7881 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 7:47:03 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 7881 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<OD Meltwater

Searches
- eSafety | Global | Social mentions 7881
eSafety | Global | Social mentions
@ 7881 results Back to top
. .palinc @palinc5 (24 other sources) ¢ AUS « Mar 28 « 6:59 am .
A

RT @senatorbabet: The @eSafetyOffice has asked X to take down this
post by @BillboardChris if X does not comply they risk an $782,500
fine. When the government can decide what you can and can't say
then we are one step closer to tyranny. Link to the article -
https://t.co/
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@
' =) . H - .
eDenouncefylng @denouncefying Mar 28 « 5:31 am .

QT @earlkralik: Unelected Australian eSafety Reichsfiihrer Julie Inman
Grant @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules is a former Twatter 1.0
censorship enforcer. https://t.co/cVWXHH7jiH ; @BillboardChris 'The
eSafety Commissioner, lauded as the 'first government agency

committed to keeping
587 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QBiIIy Bob Dillyarna @dillyarna (4 other sources) s Mar 28 « 5:30 am .

"

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
312 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
E °Michae| Coffee @techsilver (8 other sources) » Mar 28 « 5:29 am .

RT @deves_katherine: Why is the @eSafetyOffice protecting this
person? This person is also an employee of heavily @ NSWHealth
subsidised trans-lobby charity @ACONhealth Why should @elonmusk
be fined $780,000 for someone tweeting a @MailOnline article on this
person? https://t.co/

711 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

ﬂ eAmira Kalila @amirakalila3 Mar 28 « 5:27 am .

Australia's eSafety Commissioner orders Canadian man to delete tweet
https://t.co/I21ZYXmLRt via @MailOnline

28 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

E °Elizabeth Ely @elizelydotcom Mar 28 « 5:23 am .

RT @Frank8045668739: @TheMilkBarTV @elonmusk @lindayaX @X
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice This is nothing but a mind trap for the
modern coward. If someone is clearly a man and you fail to address
them as a woman that is not hate speech, it’s something we used to

call objective
723 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2024 2:47 PM

To: 522 |

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 949 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 2:46:28 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 949 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches
@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 949
Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
@ 949 results Back to top
aDarb Seyah @bghayes1775 (227 other sources) « Mar 28 « 1:58 pm .

RT @BillboardChris: I'm working on an appeal of the Australian eSafety
Commissioner's ruling. @elonmusk and @X are not the only ones who
can legally appeal this. | can too. Speech tyranny must be fought.
https://t.co/LMUTD4h1I0

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner
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' eMeet Karma @ AU @meetkarma45 AUS « Mar 28 « 11:54 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice This tweet has gone
viral thanks to @tweetinjules @ https://t.co/lJ1fZZfH5K

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

3k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

E‘l"' QFrancynancy @franmoomoo Mar 28 « 11:54 am .

QT @BenFordhamLive: The eSafety commissioner has stuffed up big
time. Julie Inman Grant is single handedly making Australia an
international joke. All this impact on our country, and she is not even
elected. https://t.co/xEQfOkaWxp ; The eSafety-Commissioner needs
to get a grip.

Keywords: eSafety commissioner, Julie Inman Grant, eSafety, Commissioner

3k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

et | °Daynamite @satireforever AUS « Mar 28 « 11:53 am .

QT @PoliBard: Repost till your fingers BLEED! Send a big middle-finger
to our e-safety commissioner! FUUUUUCK YOU, Julie Inman-Grant!!!
https://t.co/Wqg4vXlJtek ; If you're an Aussie twitter user, you're not
allowed to see this tweet. So if you do see it, please don't look at it,

Keywords: commissioner, Julie

698 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Eat The Bugsi‘*@mh @eatzeee_bugs AUS « Mar 28 « 11:50 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice The nerve that Julie
Inman Grant WEF puppet telling a man in another country to take
down a post which accurately described this freakshow, looks like he
hit a raw nerve offending Julie Inman Grants WHO who nothing more
than a

Keywords: Julie Inman Grant
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2024 6:47 AM

To: s22

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 1716 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 6:45:43 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 1716 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches

@ esafety | AU

esafety | AU

1716

@ 1716 results Back to top

= aAlexander West @xander211287 (9 other sources) « AUS « Mar 29 « 5:55 am

RT @Rightsinfringer: @BillboardChris For those wondering why this is

happening, an ex-'old-Twitter' employee Julie Inman Grant is

Australia's eSafety Commissioner. She's trying to go after X because

she has a personal axe to grind against Elon.

71 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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eGabby @gabssydney26 (1 other source) « AUS « Mar 29 « 12:45 am .

: @BenFordhamLive Why did @FifieldMitch appoint Julie Inman Grant
as eSafety-Commissioner who doesn't have any qualifications in
Australian law and may not even be an Australian citizen? Why did
@PaulFletcherMP reappoint her? Wasn't any Australians qualified or
was this to pleas...

7k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QGabby @gabssydney26 (1 other source) « AUS « Mar 29 « 12:45 am .

RT @MickamiousG: @BenFordhamlLive E-Safety Commissioner should
not have any involvement in any cases or any tweet's in-relation to this
platform (X) as her previous employment history would indicate she's

heavily biased against this platform. She needs to be sacked.
7k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

eMeI Kaplon @melkap89 (35 other sources) « AUS « Mar 29 « 12:10 am .

RT @RebelNews_AU: M Government censorship backfires as
@BillboardChris post goes viral Australia's taxpayer-funded eSafety
Commissioner's attempt to control online speech faces ridicule as it
fails to enforce bans effectively. https://t.co/BP46sCdlpd

161 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

oNigeI Irvine AUGB @irvinenp AUS « Mar 29 « 12:03 am -

QT @BillboardChris: Yes. https://t.co/9DFYOAFDoc ; Does Australia’s
eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant, have a personal vendetta
against @elonmusk? She is a former Twitter employee who has
accused Musk of allowing “sewer rats” back onto the platform.

https://t.co/IPqUSfnQAE
632 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
aMiIkBarTV @themilkbartv (3 other sources) « AUS « Mar 28 « 11:42 pm .

RT @SubinthePub: The eSafety Commissioner's attempt to bully a
tweeter and even X to take down a post has had the entirely
predictable result of spreading its fame and making sure far more

people see it than otherwise would be the case
45k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



aShazzBakes @shazzbakes GBR « Mar 28 « 10:29 pm .

to run rampant over EVERYONE'S timelines including the children
13yo+ he wants https://t.co/OUF4v36Z97 ; Does Australia’s eSafety
Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant, have a personal vendetta against
@elonmusk? She is a former Twitter employee who has accused Musk

of allowing “sewer
4k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aThat_Mama_Bear @that_mama_bear1 CHN « Mar 28 « 10:23 pm -

are coming for you! This is all a cover for their plans of censorship. My
how Australia has fallen from greatness. https://t.co/19eHbGo7n5 ; |
had very fruitful discussions today with e-Safety Commissioner Julie

Inman-Grant on: ¢Child safety by design eThe need for detection of
173 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

@sillboard Chris caus @billboardchris CAN « Mar 28 « 1020 pm V4]

puberty blockers, cross-sex hormones and surgeries. &0 The
Australian Government’s eSafety Commissioner’s attempt to censor
him on @X (including threatening @elonmusk with an $800,000 fine)
has shone a light both on Australia’s Orwellian approach to online

censorship, as well as
398k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

&MilkBarTv @themilkbarty AUS « Mar 28 « 1016 pm e}

RT @ThisNThatNews2: A great interview by @TheMilkBarTV with
@BillboardChris with compilation of clips of Esafety Commissioner
(regular at WEF) regarding her attempt at censorship of a Tweet. Great
work by the Commish in highlighting this issue and supporting work of

Chris@.
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: Friday, 29 March 2024 7:47 AM
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 4093 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 7:46:44 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 4093 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<OD Meltwater

Searches
. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 4093
eSafety | Global | Social mentions
@ 4093 results Back to top
. .Ira @ira051853919379 (597 other sources) » Mar 29 « 6:58 am .
A

RT @BillboardChris: | want to thank Julie Inman Grant and the
Australian government very much for trying to censor me. It failed
spectacularly, and | hope they keep trying to do it. @tweetinjules
https://t.co/isYdTsX4wB
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eThe Conservative Atheist @whalelandutahni Var 29 « 6:42 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Read back through the thread and
guote where you said anything about it then. I'll wait.

66 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aCanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 6:37 am .

@WhaleLandUtahni @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Nope. You haven't
listened at all. And because you didn't listen you didn't understand the

argument. You still don't understand. It's funny at this point.
5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

oMaria @mariaforx (29 other sources) e Mar 29 « 6:37 am .

RT @BillboardChris: Does Australia’s eSafety Commissioner, Julie
Inman Grant, have a personal vendetta against @elonmusk? She is a
former Twitter employee who has accused Musk of allowing “sewer
rats” back onto the platform. https://t.co/IPqUSfnQAE

274 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aRT..FreeSpeech @rt93609537 (1 other source) « Mar 29 « 6:36 am .

RT @angijones: I’'m glad the international media has picked up on this.
The Streisand Effect is doing it’s magic on Ms Cooke and the iLxi
@esafetyoffice o | got a mention, along with (=@ _davidlimbricko:
Thankyou i@ DailyMail UKot https://t.co/omnWNeAh81

3k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

®CanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 6:36 am .

@Libertyordaeth @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules You're not a

"freedom" guy.
5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QRT..FreeSpeech @rt93609537 Mar 29 « 6:26 am .

RT @RitaPanahi: Care to explain, @tweetinjules?
https://t.co/7drQ6ES7bF

3k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share



<
'R\Q QSHELZ @peacefreak_sa AUS « Mar 29 « 6:34 am .

USA trying to get rid the Australian Assange. https://t.co/1GycFmbHIZ ;
QT @BillboardChris: Does Australia’s eSafety Commissioner, Julie
Inman Grant, have a personal vendetta against @elonmusk? She is a
former Twitter employee who has accused Musk of allowing “sewer
rats” back

819 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

- °Firstsavage @firstsavage3 Mar 29 « 6:33 am -

@CanadaPoli2 @sugarcookie246 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV
@newstart_2024 @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules This
seems like something a drag queen would say about a children's story

hour.
47 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
E QNWG @nwgh20o VNM « Mar 29 « 6:33 am .

: @RitaPanahi @PeterDutton_MP @SenPaterson @sophieelsworth
@kelliekelly23 https://t.co/NQEqwAYGfB ; Does Australia’s eSafety
Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant, have a personal vendetta against
@elonmusk? She is a former Twitter employee who has accused Musk

of allowing “sewer rats...
125 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

! aKOOKaburra @koOkaburrajon (2 other sources) « AUS « Mar 29 « 6:28 am .

RT @PoliBard: Wait until the @eSafetyOffice finds out about this
one....... https://t.co/FScxjOluBX

99 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

. °Michelle Burrows @chelleab (15 other sources) s Mar 29 « 6:28 am .

the grave harms being done to gender-confused children through
puberty blockers, cross-sex hormones and surgeries. @@ The
Australian Government’s eSafety Commissioner’s attempt to censor
him on @X (including threatening @elonmusk with an $800,000 fine)

has shone a light both on
742 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



& cheryl1234 @cheryll79019889 iar 29 « 6:28 am A

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Geez Respect the kids

534 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Ienton|ee @lentonlee231927 Mar 29 « 6:26 am .

RT @RebelNews_AU: 8 Government censorship backfires as
@BillboardChris post goes viral Australia's taxpayer-funded eSafety
Commissioner's attempt to control online speech faces ridicule as it
fails to enforce bans effectively. https://t.co/BP46sCdlpd

198 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
eThe Ashman @ashman_the Mar 29 « 6:26 am .
@PoliBard @eSafetyOffice @ @ @ @ @

4k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aMummyMobbs"QQO @mummymobbsback1 Mar 29 « 6:15 am -

RT @senatorbabet: @eSafetyOffice @BillboardChris Here is the follow
up article - https://t.co/3YVXQwiloo

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

Qjeff murphy @jeffmur69407442 Mar 29 « 6:15 am .

to as “she”. So much for freedom of speech. So much for truth. So
much for biology. The tweet which so upset Australia’s E-Safety
Commissioner was posted by Canadian man, Chris Elston. Elston had
dared to point out that an Australian trans activist was possibly unfit to

have bee...
70 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
aWag_the_Dog @jjbeck17 Mar 29 « 6:11 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules He is correct.

531 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share



A
Q oGahNotThisAgain @gahnotthisagain Mar 29 « 6:08 am .

QT @PoliBard: Took me a minute! @ @ @ @
https://t.co/wDSMOsXMtU ; Wait until the @eSafetyOffice finds out
about this one....... https://t.co/FScxjOluBX

4k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

@ eLizzieCornishl @lizziecornish12 Mar 29 « 6:04 am .

RT @Mackjastar: @BillboardChris @tweetinjules Look who else they
tried to sensor. wonder what the common thread is.....
https://t.co/6GqP8jzw3H

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
@ °LizzieCornish1 @lizziecornish12 Mar 29 « 6:01 am .
@BillboardChris @tweetinjules | agree with Chris. His important work
is exposing what is going on. She shouldn't be on any health panels,
ever. World Health Organisation needs to put GD back on their list of
mental health ilinesses urgently. Also, anyone having sex with animals
1k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
gj QB Kapow @bkapow Mar 29 « 5:59 am -
@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
https://t.co/qF4EU0Sizx
157 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
m@gﬁl QLizzieCornishl @lizziecornish12 Mar 29 « 5:56 am .
-

RT @PrestonHenshawX: @BillboardChris @tweetinjules Thankyou
@TheMilkBarTV for putting this video together and reporting on it!

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

= aAIexander West @xander211287 (4 other sources) « AUS « Mar 29 « 5:55 am .

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
71 Reach Tag e Translate e Share



eTexas Strong @tvinsatx (4 other sources) « USA « Mar 29 « 5:54 am .

QT @BillboardChris: #DefundTheWHO https://t.co/RfM8DIJTTVA ; |
want to thank Julie Inman Grant and the Australian government very
much for trying to censor me. It failed spectacularly, and | hope they
keep trying to do it. @tweetinjules https://t.co/isYdTsX4wB

952 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Doug @five_2bravo (6 other sources) « Mar 29 « 5:54 am .

@BillboardChris: Tremendous video by @thebryanmadigan who
summarizes how the Australian government ordered my post taken
down, and threatened a $782,500 AUD fine. The eSafety
Commissioner @tweetinjules is a member of the WEF and a former
Twitter employee. https://t.co/ykaNeAi30OH

52 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

OSHELZ @peacefreak_sa AUS « Mar 29 « 5:53 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Is thinly veiled profanity suddenly good

for the general population to see, including young kids?
814 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

GMaria @mariaforx (1 other source) « Mar 29 « 5:51 am -

RT @FSUofAustralia: MEDIA RELEASE: Australia's eSafety
Commissioner must explain why they are trying to censor discussion of
the WPATH files. https://t.co/hhQfm3X0BT

274 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QFinn Synnott @freefornow57 Viar 29 « 5:38 am .

QT @TheMilkBarTV: Another WEF slag... https://t.co/rUVgd43csC ;
Credit to @therealrukshan for this compilation of Australia's
censorship czar @tweetinjules... https://t.co/kbs6PdZrgH

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



ol

eDee @dee632508780565 (2 other sources) s Mar 29« 5:38 am .

RT @Maree76335248: @SenKatyG Let me guess the newly installed
WEF eSafety Commissioner...lol.. will have your back. Not one
Australian voted for this or for WEF. This should have gone to a
referendum, disgusting overreach and betrayal.

73 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

eFinn Synnott @freefornow57 Viar 29 « 5:28 am .

QT @BillboardChris: @tweetinjules Defund the WHO.
https://t.co/uwCbmifLLV ; | want to thank Julie Inman Grant and the
Australian government very much for trying to censor me. It failed
spectacularly, and | hope they keep trying to do it. @tweetinjules
https://t.co/isYdTsX4wB

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°4evraftr @4evraftrl (6 other sources) e Mar 29 « 5:27 am .

gueer theory, bestiality, and bondage — has no place writing
guidelines for the health of individuals struggling with mental illness.
“The eSafety Commissioner has ignored threats of violence and threats
of sexual violence towards women on this platform. “It seems the way

to get
280 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
“Finn Synnott @freefornow57 Viar 29 « 5:26 am .

QT @Ylvalohansson: Very delusional people... https://t.co/8jREVktSFC
; | had very fruitful discussions today with e-Safety Commissioner Julie
Inman-Grant on: ¢Child safety by design eThe need for detection of
child sexual abuse material eObligations for companies, voluntary

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

Qsleep Forever @sleepforever33 Viar 29« 5:21 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules You seem to be confusing censorship

with not doing inappropriate things around children.
213 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



eTigerIinAuh@ @arttigerlily (25 other sources) « AUS « Mar 29 « 5:17 am .

me - it failed spectacularly. This is the Streisand effect in full bloom."
@BillboardChris explains how Australia's ‘censorship czar', the
@eSafetyOffice (@tweetinjules) threatened @X with a $782,500 AUD
fine if they didn't take down his post. "That tweet is probably more

acerbi...
2k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
mSiIver Suntan @silver_suntan Var 29« 5:17 am .

| feel the same that you are not understanding the argument or how to
differentiate censorship from a government/position of power
perspective versus an individual and their equal right to association.
But again | generally agree with your feelings on censorship and

Trudeau. I'm...
194 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aLenny Sanchez @lennysa24627973 (2 other sources) « Mar 29 « 5:14 am .

RT @thebryanmadigan: AUAUSTRALIAN INTERNET NANNY FINES X FOR
ONE POSTAU The "E-Safety Commissioner" said X must take down a
post or face a fine of more than $700K. Welcome to authoritarianism,
Aussie style. @BillboardChris @elonmusk https://t.co/abU4ifjJSI

54 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aHappyaIways @unhappynow Mar 29 « 5:06 am -

@PoliBard @eSafetyOffice | was looking at it for a min and then @, I
started laughing @

895 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QSiIver Suntan @silver_suntan Mar 29 « 5:02 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules | feel the same...
194 Reach Tag » Translate ¢ Share

°FriEnd @4panchoo Mar 29 « 4:59 am .

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules Keep up the good fight. You have more
supporters than haters. https://t.co/FUJuicfQVC

57 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share



K| @ @ 1234 ¢jviar 29+ 4:57 am A

@BillboardChris @FTFDesert @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice

916 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

& "...
gj ’Anthony Albanese @ Australian Labor Parody @alboispm (1 other source) » .
Mar 29 « 4:48 am

@KerinLockley @BenFordhamLive @tweetinjules main role is ensuring
Australians are not misgendered online, an urgent matter of national

security.
5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
QLiberty or Death @libertyordaeth USA « Mar 29 « 4:48 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules and you hurt your own

cause to suggest it does. It is absurd!
179 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Liberty or Death @libertyordaeth USA « Mar 29 « 4:47 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules them is completely
different. You are advocating removing parents right to not have their

children exposed to your vulgarity. Freedom does not mean anarchy.
179 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Liberty or Death @libertyordaeth USA « Mar 29 « 4:46 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Bullshit. And I'm a
freedom guy. Society CAN ask for appropriateness in front of children.
It is reasonable. If the question was of being able to say it at all you

would have a poin...
179 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

=
\ 1 olason Hawk @vyxxerooni Mar 29 « 4:46 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Also get ratio'd fucker

57 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

10



' e
ojason Hawk @vyxxerooni Var 29 « 4:46 am -

@CanadaPoli2 @sugarcookie246 @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV
@newstart_2024 @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules

There's no bots, but you're definitely dumber than bots
57 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Jason Hawk @vyxxerooni Viar 29 « 4:45 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules There's no bots, just

no ones shares your crooked mentality
57 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

GThe Conservative Atheist @whalelandutahni Var 29 « 4:36 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Well it's on your poor communication
then. Cause that's all that's been discussed here is you're upset about

fuck Trudeau signs.
66 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Sher D. @sheryl19202304 (1 other source) « Mar 29 « 4:35 am .

RT @ReduxxMag: (Cont'd from above) In addition to contacting
Reduxx, the eSafety Commissioner of Australia also contacted Twitter
and requested our content be withheld as it "violates the law(s) of

Australia." The exact law they claim we violated was not specified.
474 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aCanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:33 am .

@Libertyordaeth @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Freedom of expression

is not something you can just dismiss.
5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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C

aCanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:33 am .

@sugarcookie246 @Vyxxerooni @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV
@newstart_2024 @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Bot

accounts everywhere.
5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

OCanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:32 am .

@Vyxxerooni @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules No.

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

eSher D. @sheryl19202304 (3 other sources) » Mar 29 « 4:32 am .

RT @MaxPleming: @BillboardChris @tweetinjules Julie Inman Grant IS
AN UNELECTED TERRORIST...... https://t.co/CTW08019rC

474 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

QCanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:32 am .

@Toujourslacques @ThoughtThug @finkledusty @TheMilkBarTV
@newstart_2024 @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules It's
selfish to value free speech? Lol, ok. https://t.co/BOivaML17R

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘CanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:30 am .

@sugarcookie246 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules | was insisting on free

expression. There is no profanity.
5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

eCanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:30 am .

@Butterflyl97810 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules | mean you don't understand the

argument.
5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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QCAFUNKY JESUSUSPURE. @holyfunkyjesus CAN « Mar 29 « 4:29 am .

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules https://t.co/dOCtcmZBN3

168 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Gnutmasher @gnutmasher Mar 29 « 4:28 am .

QT @tweetinjules: What is NOT love? It is perpetrating or enabling the
mutilation of emotionally/psychologically confused young people with
irreparable surgeries and drugs. Enabling includes using governmental

power to censor people who have views different from your own.
174 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:27 am .

@cindylynn_ @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules It was an issue with him policing his
supporters. He yelled at them. Called them names and blocked them.
Free speech is not something you can just dismiss. You have to

contend with it. Chris
5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

Wienette Agent 29262 §f Q W O @butterfly197810 Mar 29 « 4:25 am A

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Clearly, you don't, trying to piggyback
of Chris's protest, which has always been about protecting children.

89 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

@ \Vichael @michael12121026 Viar 29 « 4:25 am A

@CanadaPoli2 @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Just express yourself

without using profanity! Especially around children.
131 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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eMrsPositive @mrspositive5 (1 other source) » USA « Mar 29 « 4:15 am .

RT @MarkNaughton9: Wow, watch what @tweetinjules, The
American woman who leads the censorship office in Australia
(@eSafetyOffice), is doing to stop @BillboardChris I've said it before,
Chris’s work is even more than protecting children, it’s also a

protection against government
7k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

EDanimaI @hi54ku Mar 29« 4:13 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @Silver_Suntan @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
https://t.co/3in9uPhrMr

69 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

afilet mignon @anyonefordennis Viar 29 « 4:09 am .

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules Woman trying to be a man.
Indoctrinated by the pseudo intellectuals. Finding out fast that she's a

fraud
243 Reach Tag e Translate e Share
a@Herspective @shesequal Mar 29 « 4:08 am -

RT @TheMilkBarTV: Credit to @therealrukshan for this compilation of
Australia's censorship czar @tweetinjules... https://t.co/kbs6PdZrgH

3k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
@Gina kent @ginakents66547 Mar 29 « 4:07 am a
@BillboardChris @tweetinjules @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @

205 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
QSickofmyseIf @magicalcurtain Mar 29 « 4:04 am .

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
761 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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ecindyLynn @cindylynn_ CAN « Mar 29 « 4:01 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules You suggested it was an issue with Fk
Trudeau signs at a protest?

6k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aAIphadogspartan @alphadogspartan (1 other source) « Mar 29 « 3:56 am .

RT @earlkralik: @BillboardChris 'The eSafety Commissioner, lauded as
the 'first government agency committed to keeping its citizens safer
online', is run by former Twitter Director of Public Policy, Australia &

SE Asia Julie Inman-Grant (pictured) who receives an annual salary
1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Seisar @seisarb Mar 29 « 3:55 am .

RT @andrewbogut: Former @x employee @tweetinjules that is!
https://t.co/m9anYIctP6

46 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

QUSJBLUS @sugarcookie246 Var 29 « 3:51 am -

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Yep. Insisting on
profanity that undermines the cause makes you part of the problem--
not the solution. Grow up.

2k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Jack Canuck cA @toujoursjacques CAN « Mar 29 « 2:50 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @ThoughtThug @finkledusty @ TheMilkBarTV
@newstart_2024 @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules

Myopic and selfish. Have fun with your anger addiction.
709 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QUSJBLUS @sugarcookie246 Mar 29 « 3:50 am .

@Vyxxerooni @CanadaPoli2 @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV
@newstart_2024 @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
Amen.

2k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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GUSJBLUS @sugarcookie246 (1 other source) « Mar 29 « 3:49 am .

RT @CorluliaCU: @CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules If kids can see those
signs, | don’t want you out there either. (Normalizing vulgar language
around kids is just another type of grooming.)

2k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

’Liberty or Death @libertyordaeth USA « Mar 29 « 3:49 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules So explain to us why
you want to see vulgar messages in front of school children? What

exactly are you looking for in a society?
178 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QCanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 3:47 am .

@Libertyordaeth @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Ok Mr bot.

5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 3:46 am .

@WhalelLandUtahni @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Just factual. You're still
arguing about the flag. It's not about that.

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°CanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 3:45 am .

@cindylynn_ @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules That's not what the argument is about.
5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

acindyLynn @cindylynn_ CAN « Mar 29 « 3:44 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Inclined to agree with him... He has a
very specific message and it is bigger than Trudeau's policies - plus, if

protesting at schools, a better example should be set.
6k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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eSafety FOI 24109
Document 7/26
. ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

From: Media OeSC

Sent: Friday, 29 March 2024 7:48 AM

To: 522 |

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 2666 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 7:46:54 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 2666 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches
@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 2666
Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
@ 2666 results Back to top
. alra @ira051853919379 (616 other sources) » Mar 29 « 6:58 am .

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
Keywords: tweetinjules, Julie Inman Grant, @tweetinjules
58 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



- a4ﬁn @derfafing (35 other sources) « CAN « Mar 29 « 6:57 am .

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

389 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QCaz from Oz @cazausie (14 other sources) « AUS « Mar 29 « 6:50 am .

QT @therealrukshan: @ good reporting E} https://t.co/NxHWI57icT ;
Is Australia's eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant, serving the
interests of the Australian public or other global entities, including the

censorship industrial complex? Prior to being recruited by the
Keywords: Australia's eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant, Commissioner

840 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Jolly Mince @jollymince12885 Mar 29 « 6:49 am -

Among Us | eSafety Guide | eSafety Commissioner
https://t.co/FgFhUjXzbU via @esafetyoffice

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner

Tag ¢ Translate e Share

‘SHELZ @peacefreak_sa AUS « Mar 29 « 6:49 am .

@BelfastBeatnik https://t.co/WelLzxDdO2w Letter to Billboard Chris ...
; QT @FSUofAustralia: We've sent a letter to Australia's eSafety
Commissioner over their attempt to censor a so-called 'anti-trans' post

on X. We think the post is protected political communication, so we're
Keywords: Australia's eSafety Commissioner

819 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°The Conservative Atheist @whalelandutahni Var 29 « 6:42 am .

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

QMaria @mariaforx (29 other sources) e Mar 29 « 6:37 am .

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

Keywords: Australia’s eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant

274 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 6:36 am .

@Libertyordaeth @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules You're not a

"freedom" guy.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

QRT..FreeSpeech @rt93609537 Mar 29 = 6:36 am .

RT @RitaPanahi: Care to explain, @tweetinjules?
https://t.co/7drQ6ES7bF

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

3k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

QSHELZ @peacefreak _sa AUS « Mar 29 « 6:34 am .

like the USA trying to get rid the Australian Assange.
https://t.co/1GycFmbHIZ ; QT @BillboardChris: Does Australia’s
eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant, have a personal vendetta
against @elonmusk? She is a former Twitter employee who has

accused Musk of allowing “sewer rat...
Keywords: Australia’s eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant

819 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



- aFirstsavage @firstsavage3 Mar 29 « 6:33 am .

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
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ﬁ WG @nwgh2o VIV« Mar 29« 633 am [

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

125 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
. °Michelle Burrows @chelleab (15 other sources) « Mar 29 « 6:28 am .
r
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
742 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
. eCheryI1234 @cheryll79019889 Viar 29 « 6:28 am -

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Geez Respect the kids

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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alentonlee @lentonlee231927 Mar 29 « 6:26 am .

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
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°Wag_the_Dog @jjbeck17 Mar 29 « 6:11 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules He is correct.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

531 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aLizzieCornishl @lizziecornish12 Mar 29 « 6:04 am -

RT @Mackjastar: @BillboardChris @tweetinjules Look who else they
tried to sensor. wonder what the common thread is.....
https://t.co/6GgP8jzw3H

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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°LizzieCornish1 @lizziecornish12 Mar 29 « 6:01 am .

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules | agree with Chris. His important work
is exposing what is going on. She shouldn't be on any health panels,
ever. World Health Organisation needs to put GD back on their list of
mental health illnesses urgently. Also, anyone having sex with animals

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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°B Kapow @bkapow Mar 29 « 5:59 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
https://t.co/qF4EU0Sizx

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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@ eLizzieCornishl @lizziecornish12 Mar 29 « 5:56 am .

RT @PrestonHenshawX: @BillboardChris @tweetinjules Thankyou
@TheMilkBarTV for putting this video together and reporting on it!

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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= oAIexander West @xander211287 (4 other sources) « AUS « Mar 29 « 5:55 am .

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
Keywords: Julie Inman Grant, Australia's eSafety Commissioner
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- QTexas Strong @tvinsatx (4 other sources) « USA « Mar 29 « 5:54 am .

QT @BillboardChris: #DefundTheWHO https://t.co/RfM8DITTVA ; |
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
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aDoug @five_2bravo (6 other sources) « Mar 29 « 5:54 am .
N _

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

Keywords: tweetinjules, eSafety Commissioner, @tweetinjules
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/R\Q eSHELZ @peacefreak_sa AUS « Mar 29 « 5:53 am 2]

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
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QMaria @mariaforx (1 other source) « Mar 29 « 5:51 am .

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
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‘Finn Synnott @freefornow57 Viar 29 « 5:38 am .

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
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QDee @dee632508780565 (2 other sources) « Mar 29 « 5:38 am .

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
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aFinn Synnott @freefornow57 Var 29 « 5:28 am .

QT @8BillboardChris: @tweetinjules Defund the WHO.
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

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules, Julie Inman Grant
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°4evraftr @4evraftrl (6 other sources) » Mar 29 « 5:27 am .

guidelines for the health of individuals struggling with mental illness.
“The eSafety Commissioner has ignored threats of violence and threats
of sexual violence towards women on this platform. “It seems the way
to get Julie Inman-Grant’s attention is to claim victimhood through

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner, Julie
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°Finn Synnott @freefornow57 Viar 29 « 5:26 am .

@Ylvalohansson: Very delusional people... https://t.co/8JREVktSFC ; |
had very fruitful discussions today with e-Safety Commissioner Julie
Inman-Grant on: ¢Child safety by design eThe need for detection of
child sexual abuse material eObligations for companies, voluntary
action

Keywords: Commissioner, Julie
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°SIeep Forever @sleepforever33 Viar 29« 5:21 am .

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
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eTigerIily AU!L@ @arttigerlily (25 other sources) ¢ AUS « Mar 29 ¢ 5:17 am .

it failed spectacularly. This is the Streisand effect in full bloom."
@BillboardChris explains how Australia's 'censorship czar', the
@eSafetyOffice (@tweetinjules) threatened @X with a $782,500 AUD
fine if they didn't take down his post. "That tweet is probably more
acerbic tha...

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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esilver Suntan @silver_suntan Mar 29 « 5:17 am .

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
Keywords: tweetinjules
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°Silver Suntan @silver_suntan Mar 29 « 5:02 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules | feel the same...
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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aFriEnd @4panchoo Mar 29 « 4:59 am .

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules Keep up the good fight. You have more
supporters than haters. https://t.co/FUJuicfQVC

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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eCl @cj_1234 cjMar 29 « 4:57 am -
@BillboardChris @FTFDesert @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

916 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aAnthony Albanese @ Australian Labor Parody @alboispm (1 other source) » .
Mar 29 « 4:48 am

@KerinLockley @BenFordhamLive @tweetinjules main role is ensuring
Australians are not misgendered online, an urgent matter of national
security.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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oLiberty or Death @libertyordaeth USA « Mar 29 « 4:48 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules and you hurt your own

cause to suggest it does. It is absurd!
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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QLiberty or Death @libertyordaeth USA « Mar 29 « 4:47 am .

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

oLiberty or Death @libertyordaeth USA « Mar 29 « 4:46 am .

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
\ ’ ojason Hawk @vyxxerooni Viar 29 « 4:46 am .

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
ojason Hawk @vyxxerooni Viar 29 « 4:45 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules There's no bots, just

no ones shares your crooked mentality
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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QThe Conservative Atheist @whalelandutahni Var 29 « 4:36 am .

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
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osher D. @sheryl19202304 (1 other source) » Mar 29 « 4:35 am .

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
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°CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:33 am .

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
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’CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:32 am .

@Vyxxerooni @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules No.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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‘Sher D. @sheryl19202304 (3 other sources) » Mar 29 « 4:32 am .

RT @MaxPleming: @BillboardChris @tweetinjules Julie Inman Grant IS
AN UNELECTED TERRORIST...... https://t.co/CTW08019rC

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules, Julie Inman Grant
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.CanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:32 am .

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
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'CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:30 am .

@sugarcookie246 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules | was insisting on free

expression. There is no profanity.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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“CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:30 am .

@Butterfly197810 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
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
Keywords: @tweetinjules
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QCanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 4:27 am .

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
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Wenette Agent 29262 B Q W O @butterfly197810 Mar 29 « 4:25 am A

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
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aMichaeI @michael12121026 Mar 29 « 4:25 am .

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
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Bf oMrsPositive @mrspositive5 (1 other source) « USA « Mar 29 « 4:15 am .

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

.
@ °Danima| @hi54ku Mar 29 « 4:13 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @Silver_Suntan @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
https://t.co/3in9uPhrMr

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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(l.() .filet mignon @anyonefordennis Viar 29 « 4:09 am .
pJ

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules Woman trying to be a man.

Indoctrinated by the pseudo intellectuals. Finding out fast that she's a

fraud

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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m Q@Herspective @shesequal Mar 29 « 4:08 am .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: Credit to @therealrukshan for this compilation of

Australia's censorship czar @tweetinjules... https://t.co/kbs6PdZrgH

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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“ aGina Kent @ginakent566547 Mar 29 « 4:07 am .

@8illboardChris @tweetinjules @ @ OO O

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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esickofmyself @magicalcurtain Mar 29 « 4:04 am .

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
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°CindyLynn @cindylynn_ CAN « Mar 29 « 4:01 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules You suggested it was an issue with Fk

Trudeau signs at a protest?
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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QAIphadogspartan @alphadogspartan (1 other source) « Mar 29 « 3:56 am .

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
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eSeisar @seisar6 Mar 29 « 3:55 am .

RT @andrewbogut: Former @x employee @tweetinjules that is!
https://t.co/m9anYIctP6

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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GUSJBLUS @sugarcookie246 Mar 29 « 3:51 am .

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
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a Qjack Canuck cA @toujoursjacques CAN « Mar 29 « 2:50 am .

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
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’ QUSJBLUS @sugarcookie246 Mar 29 » 3:50 am -

@Vyxxerooni @CanadaPoli2 @CorJuliaCU @TheMilkBarTV
@newstart_2024 @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules

Amen.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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' oUSJBLUS @sugarcookie246 (1 other source) » Mar 29 « 3:49 am .

RT @CorJuliaCU: @CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
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
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aLiberty or Death @libertyordaeth USA « Mar 29 « 3:49 am .

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
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eMuneza. @munezaemmanuel (2 other sources) « RWA « Mar 29 « 3:49 am .

: Today at Urugwiro Village, President Kagame received letters of
credence from new envoys; Ambassador Nermine Mohamed Essam
Eldin Elshafie El Zawahry of Egypt, High Commissioner Julie Crowley of
Canada, and High Commissioner Janet Mwawasi Oben of Kenya.
https://t.co/k6OmXyJQbR

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
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OCanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 3:46 am .

@WhaleLandUtahni @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Just factual. You're still

arguing about the flag. It's not about that.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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GCanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 3:45 am .

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
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oPoIiBard @polibard Mar 29« 3:42 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules That's
the problem with overly attractive people. They don't get enough
pushback until they go WAY too far, and then they get very confused
by it all...... She'll learn.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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°Cor60555 @cgo555 (5 other sources) « Mar 29 « 3:41 am .

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
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°The Conservative Atheist @whalelandutahni Mar 29 « 3:40 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules So saying i disagree is clearly not

understanding the argument? That's rich.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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°Liberty or Death @libertyordaeth USA « Mar 29 « 3:39 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Yes he is, and if you
can’t see that you are the problem. a

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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Qkungfukingcounty @kungfukingco Mar 29 « 3:39 am .
@BillboardChris @tweetinjules https://t.co/TYhvrUuWe6C

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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\/‘ °CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 3:39 am .

@WhalelLandUtahni @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules You clearly don't.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
‘ oFabrizio Bai @fabrizio_bai Mar 29 « 3:26 am .
a
@tweetinjules @european @Ylvalohansson No worries @tweetinjules
you made a little mistake which majestically backfired...not a big
deal@ @ perhaps there is plot twist... you are double crossing the
WEF and pretending to be utterly incompetent @ @ Good job! Love
your work. https://...
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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El aThe Conservative Atheist @whalelandutahni Mar 29 « 3:35 am -
@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules | disagree with your argument. Typical
Canadian mentality thinking someone who disagrees just doesn't
understand
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
66 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
aieX @alexdahl1972 CVIR « Mar 29+ 3:34 am e}

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules Transgender parents have "trans"
kids... That this is OK is beyond any sensible persons understanding.
This would have been child abuse not long ago when we had better
leaders and not these weak so called leaders...

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

106 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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eHuman number 3,032,002,209 @claybrookkirk Mar 29 « 3:32 am .

@tweetinjules @european @Ylvalohansson

@ @https://t.co/SXt17Q2759 ; QT @BillboardChris: Here’s the last
page of the Australian government’s correspondence.
https://t.co/KScgzxZIOF

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

284 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°CanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 3:31 am .

@WhalelLandUtahni @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules You don't understand

the argument.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QAIeX @alexdahl1972 CMIR « Mar 29 « 3:30 am -

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules The government supporting and
defending this degeneracy and harm to children shows how weak they
have become.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

106 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

QCanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 3:30 am .

@ThoughtThug @finkledusty @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Sure | think that's fair
and | paid that out in my last post. Fundamentally that's not what Chris
was doing.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

- QLeave Little Kids Alone @jeremyhogdaddy Mar 29 « 2:30 am .

@Ylvalohansson @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice @EUiInAus
@EUHomeAffairs https://t.co/KNFiP63JWH

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

20 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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N
@ eSpencer Patel @patelspenc Mar 29 « 2:30 am .
aa

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

7 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aCanadaPoli @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 3:29 am .

@ThoughtThug @finkledusty @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Nope. If someone
wants to be a tyrant to defeat a different tyrant, they're just as bad. He
has to contend with free expression. He doesn't get to remove it

because his fight is
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Jim Tappe @jimtappe Var 29 « 3:27 am .
@BillboardChris @tweetinjules She's a petty tyrant and Karen.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

108 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aYossi Preminger @exothinker ISR « Mar 29 « 3:26 am .

@tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice @EUinAus @ EUHomeAffairs
https://t.co/yTynSnvRh8 ; QT @BillboardChris: | want to thank Julie
Inman Grant and the Australian government very much for trying to
censor me. It failed spectacularly, and | hope they keep trying to do it.
@tweetinjules http...

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules, Julie Inman Grant

2k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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&Il °SmoothThoughtCriminaI CA @thoughtthug CAN « Mar 29« 3:25 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @finkledusty @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules if someone who claims
to be your "supporter" (not "ally" which | feel is different) starts
espousing views or uses tactics you don't agree with, then | feel its
totally fair to as...

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

125 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

eBigPoro S$BLOCK SPARAM $BUBBLE @thebigclothingl Miar 29« 3:23 am .

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules "Unlock the treasure trove! @ Dive
into the world of decentralized finance with SBLOCK, SPARAM,
$BUBBLE, $TRIP and $DUEL farming. g Join the revolution with
@GetBlockGames, @ParamlLaboratory, @GetBubbleCoin,
@PlayOverTrip and @Gamegptofficial. Let'...

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

55 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°SmoothThoughtCriminaI CA @thoughtthug CAN « Mar 29« 3:23 am .

fe)

@CanadaPoli2 @finkledusty @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Look, | don't always
agree with Chris, but he is doing the heavy lifting in all this and if
you/they were *truly* his "supporters", then you would respect his

wishes and stay on
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

125 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Lucas Butler @butler_luc29097 Mar 29 « 3:23 am .

QT @BillboardChris: People have lost their minds!
https://t.co/HssbevI3g0 ; | want to thank Julie Inman Grant and the
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
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22



E N .The Conservative Atheist @whalelandutahni Mar 29 « 3:22 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules No. | don't agree that not wanting to
associate one's message with profanity filled provocation is

censorship.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

66 Reach Tag ¢ Translate ¢ Share
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eSafety FOI 24109
Document 8/26

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Media OeSC
Friday, 29 March 2024 2:46 PM

s22 |

FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 701 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 2:45:34 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 701 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 701

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 701 results Back to top

H aEamo H @eamoh2 (358 other sources) « Mar 29 « 1:59 pm .

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

197 Reach Tag e Translate e Share
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ohn @ @™ 2024 ~ @ ® @johndarts2020 GER « Mar 29« 10:16 am A

charge. That's what we are seeing... Deliberately.@
https://t.co/QYEUWHbWb7 ; | want to thank Julie Inman Grant and the
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

QAIexa @alexa5677761877 Mar 29 « 10:15 am .

RT @DavidColemanMP: When will @ MRowlandMP take action to
protect kids through an age verification trial? The eSafety
Commissioner recommended it a year ago, but still the Government
won’t act. https://t.co/M2dvAKIBF7

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner

41 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Shell @dalton91764 Mar 29« 10:14 am -

RT @Mackjastar: @BillboardChris @tweetinjules Look who else they
tried to sensor. wonder what the common thread is.....
https://t.co/6GgP8jzw3H

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

87 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

shell @dalton91764 Viar 29+ 10:13 am A

RT @FranMooMoo: @BillboardChris @tweetinjules She's an
embarrassment to Australia and our great democracy. How can an
unelected bureacrat have so much power? It's insane! #NoMisDisBill
https://t.co/kLzNpp65kN

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

87 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

@ MilkBarTV @themilkbartv AUS « Mar 29 « 10:05 am [}

@sofewcharacters @OzraeliAvi @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice
@tweetinjules Except that she's a chick that thinks she's a dude.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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eSafety FOI 24109

Document 9/26
. ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

From: Media OeSC

Sent: Saturday, 30 March 2024 7:46 AM

To: s22 |

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 936 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 7:45:47 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 936 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches
@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 936
Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
@ 936 results Back to top
QSusan Wilson @wilsonsusa30612 (15 other sources) s Mar 30« 6:57 am .

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
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o/ ethedotconnectr ... @hrivendell89987 Viar 30 « 4:42 am A

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Consider the possibility that something
you did was not the best idea you ever had. Inviting yourself to
someone else's demonstration and showing off obscenities in full view

of children is no...
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

74 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
prres)

P °Patty @pattypeixinha (5 other sources) « Mar 30 « 4:14 am .
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
581 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QSandy Coleman @veronical966_x Var 30 « 3:48 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules IF you
are fat and ugly as one sex, changing to another sex WON'T HELP YOU

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

86 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

F °Dusabimana Desire @dusabimana36281 (1 other source) s RWA « Mar 30« 3:27 .

am

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

524 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QKP @brewbits22 Mar 20« 3:12 am .
~.

@Clayton__ Carter @andrewbogut @tweetinjules Nu your mum did..!
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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= aFabrizio Bai @fabrizio_bai Mar 30« 2:59 am .

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

121 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
@ eLizzieCornishl @lizziecornish12 (1 other source)» Mar 30« 2:39 am -

RT @StuartLind34402: Julie Inman Grant is a clear and present danger

to freedom of expression in Australia. -a Turnbull hire. -worked for

Twitter during their peak era of woke-inspired intolerance. -a WEF

favourite. Her job gives cover for the real mission given to her....... To

Keywords: Julie Inman Grant

1k Reach Tag ® Translate ¢ Share
: 0imesryan233 @hryan23364291 Mar 30« 1:51 am (4]

QT @lior_vault_eth: ’MEGA PUMP SBTC »

https://t.co/hKoXiUhcXO @Christi19243368 @MatkinsH84680

@tweetinjules @SyedAli94738056 @leoakinya @cherizyx @Vickesh5

@DGX_Sweets @My2217028 @PeppeMontuori @vatoure

@bryanmelodicl3 @Happyon1755200n @calmeister_ @oplaople_;

P Wwe areglad t...

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

Tag ¢ Translate e Share

ﬁ ETILAK THAPA @tilakthapa120 PN « Mar 30 « 1:48 am A

@TheMilkBarTV @Conceptuallames @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice
@tweetinjules | have been seeing good results about her everywhere
and a lot of people keep saying to reach out to her. | eventually did
and it turns out profitable. If you aren't following @alicec_ontreras
you should

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

41 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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aAstrobit @astrobit311 Mar 30« 1:47 am .

@Ylvalohansson @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice @EUiInAus
@EUHomeAffairs You're a disgusting pig

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

59 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Nhe_Lenita @nhe_lenita USA « Mar 30« 1:36 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @Conceptuallames @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice
@tweetinjules I'm sharing this because this was exactly how i saw so
many posts about Alice Contreras and how she was helping individuals
with their trades and i decided to give it a try and luckly it went well.
Thank

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

53 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

OAIi @lioness63 (1 other source) » Mar 30« 1:35 am .

RT @michaeljknowles: You may remember Julie Grant, the Australian
eSafety commissioner, from this viral World Economic Forum clip last
year in which she proposed a 'recalibration' of free speech.
https://t.co/DrtirwoVeh

Keywords: Julie, eSafety commissioner

712 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°N Duncan @nancydu44552072 BEL « Mar 30« 1:13 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @Conceptuallames @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice

@tweetinjules The world is fing crazy
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

3k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

‘Victoria Says No @vicsaysno (1 other source) « Mar 30« 1:07 am .

RT @AlbolsPM: | wholeheartedly support @tweetinjules, the
Australian eSafety Commissioner, in her valiant and heroic quest to
keep X users safe when they are misgendered. It's a travesty that she's

only paid half a million dollars a year for her crucial work. https://t.co/
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules, eSafety Commissioner
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oshane @sshhhhane AUS « Mar 30+ 12:19 am .

@andrewbogut How is this such an extreme view??? Faaark me we

are ruined
Keywords: tweetinjules

56 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Wufa Jiejin Gendial @omniscient10500 MVar 30 « 12:04 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Wow,
good for you. Keep fighting! Its so out of control. We need to save our

children from people like that.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

84 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

‘02karl @ozkarl50 Mar 30« 12:03 am .

@deves_katherine @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Typical Labor always

wasting tax money send Labor running
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

51 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Joseph Phillip Daniel @josephpdaniell Mar 29 « 11:58 pm .

@BillboardChris @thebryanmadigan @tweetinjules Watch:
https://t.co/C07NdQgiqg5 ; QT @JosephPDaniell: Thank you God for
Eduardo Bolsonaro and his father Jair Bolsonaro, make them stronger
in the Spirit this year, thank you for their lives on your earth. #CPAC
#CPAC2024 @Bolsonaros...

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

oRoger McFlange @sir_squish Mar 29 « 11:57 pm .

@AlbolsPM @tweetinjules Of course you support censorship

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

134 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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aMrs C @rachelc31160017 (7 other sources) « USA « Mar 29 « 10:57 pm .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: Credit to @therealrukshan for this compilation of
Australia's censorship czar @tweetinjules... https://t.co/kbs6PdZrgH

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

595 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Gloria Balogh Gottlieb @badgloria524 Mar 29 « 10:57 pm .

@AlbolsPM @tweetinjules No thanks another waste of our tax money
Albo Where do you come up with these corkers We want homes jobs
cost living maintained Infrastructure Do you see picture No more
aboriginal preferences Refugees Monies to UNWAR terrorists

Referendums Legislative
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

42 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

’Jeanne Malaxos @jeannemalaxos (1 other source) s Mar 29 « 10:48 pm .

RT @elonmusk: @BillboardChris @thebryanmadigan @tweetinjules

Wow
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

21 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aEm D @functt AUS « Mar 29 « 10:30 pm .

@deves_katherine @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Our Government
(including LNP and Greens) have sold out the Australian people to the
Globalist Elites agenda. We have been HAD.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

61 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

catih @fatih17707107 VM « Mar 29+ 10:26 pm =

@BillboardChris @tweetinjules Well, looks like | made it onto the
government's radar, must be doing something right. Keep up the good

work, guys!
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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oLiz @Ileelongliz Mar 29 « 9:05 pm .

@andrewbogut The government is running scared of those of us
awake to their agenda's. Too late. The Normies might be late to the
party but, they are starting to rub the sleep out of their eyes. When

the truth comes out ... they won't be able to unsee it.
Keywords: tweetinjules

180 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Rndbyszs @rndbys23 Mar 29 « 9:05 pm .

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

216 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 9:05 pm .

@BetsyRoss1620 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Bot

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aMars Black @marsblackl ar 29« 9:04 pm .

RT @FSUofAustralia: We've sent a letter to Australia's eSafety
Commissioner over their attempt to censor a so-called 'anti-trans' post
on X. We think the post is protected political communication, so we're

asking the Commission for an explanation, and have lodged a freedom
of

Keywords: Australia's eSafety Commissioner

83 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°CanadaPoIi @canadapoli2 CAN « Mar 29 « 9:03 pm .

@HRivendell89987 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Bot

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

21



.MickGBUS#freespeech #nofilters. @ mickjack (1 other source) s GBR « Mar 29 « .
8:58 pm

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
¥ e
= .SpiraICosmosArt @spiralcosmosart Mar 29 « 8:57 pm .
@Ylvalohansson @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice @EUinAus
@EUHomeAffairs #okgroomer re: @tweetinjules censoring this from
https://t.co/FufwF0jg5D #okgroomer ; QT @BillboardChris: | want to
thank Julie Inman Grant and the Australian government very much for
trying to censor me. It
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules, Julie Inman Grant
179 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
- .Jason Longster @jasonlongster CAN « Mar 29 « 2:50 pm .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules He has class, you don't. Stop trying to

hitch your wagon to a star...
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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Document 10/26

From: Media OeSC

Sent: Saturday, 30 March 2024 7:47 AM

To:

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 2030 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 7:46:02 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 2030 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<OD Meltwater

Searches
. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 2030
eSafety | Global | Social mentions
@ 2030 results Back to top
.Susan Wilson @wilsonsusa30612 (15 other sources) s Mar 30 « 6:57 am .

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
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ethedotconnectr ... @hrivendell89987 Viar 30 « 4:42 am A

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

74 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

evieille femme @vieillefemme Mar 30« 4:18 am .

RT @eSafetyOffice: We thank industry & search engine providers for
their collaboration in refining this code to enhance child protection
measures. Together, we are closing one of the key gateways to finding

this harmful content and creating a safer online environment for all
234 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

oAussieGamer @aussiegamr AUS « Mar 30 « 4:14 am .

Walking Dead game because it had blood in it.
https://t.co/loKg5UUVpc ; Earlier this week, X was ordered by the
Australian E-Safety Commissioner, subject to an approximately
$800,000 AUD fine, to remove a user's post. The post had criticized an
individual appointed by the World

905 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

GPatty @pattypeixinha (5 other sources) « Mar 30 « 4:14 am -

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

aadie @adielivingitup GBR « Mar 20« 4:11 am .

https://t.co/1k49ghUgU6 https://t.co/mw2c9VxXjAG ; M AuX USER'S
POST BANNED IN AUSTRALIA BY E-SAFETY COMMISSIONER X faced an
$800,000 AUD fine unless they removed a post criticizing the
appointment of a transgender expert by the World Health

Organization. The post is being
461 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



&Rishi @poch123 Viar 30 « 4:09 am A

@BeyondDeception @eSafetyOffice Has been since 2020, maybe

longer
764 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
QSandy Coleman @veronical966_x Mar 30 « 2:48 am -

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules IF you
are fat and ugly as one sex, changing to another sex WON'T HELP YOU

86 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

avieille femme @vieillefemme Mar 30« 3:47 am .

@BankstonAtLaw The e-Safety Commission fined X, the platform Musk
rebranded from Twitter,saying it failed to respond to questions
including how long it took to respond to reports of child abuse
material on the platform and the methods it used to detect it.
https://t.co/hmNmCgEOA...

233 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

@y ousef Abdullah - dilius iwss @abnabdullahs SAU « Mar 30 « 3:44 am 2]
Lyl dy9dST e W gl WA Jio dgs (3 https://t.co/vSLISDCTUKk ;
Earlier this week, X was ordered by the Australian E-Safety

Commissioner, subject to an approximately $800,000 AUD fine, to
remove a user's post. The post had criticized an individual appointed

by the
8k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
°Ludovic Celle @ludoviccelle MEX ¢ Mar 30« 3:29 am .

This is the UN “trans expert” who is allegedly fine to post pictures of
men having sex with dogs, but apparently not allowed to be criticised
according to Australia’s eSafety Commission that claims to exist in part
to “protect children from online harms.” https://t.co/IUYMO5KZA7

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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a eMérukc @merukc Mar 30« 2:48 am .

@eSafetyOffice You guys should be ashamed of yourself.
https://t.co/YMICYW9HxXK

88 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

@ °LizzieCornish1 @lizziecornish12 (1 other source) » Mar 30« 2:39 am .

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

. aHoImesRyan233 @hryan23364291 Mar 30« 1:51 am .

QT @lior_vault_eth: ﬂMEGA PUMP SBTC »
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
P Weareglad t...

Tag e Translate e Share

ﬁ °TILAK THAPA @tilakthapa120 PN « Mar 30« 1:48 am -

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

. QAstrobit @astrobit311 Mar 30« 1:47 am .

@Ylvalohansson @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice @EUiInAus
@EUHomeAffairs You're a disgusting pig

59 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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8 &

eNhe_Lenita @nhe_lenita USA « Mar 30« 1:36 am .

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
53 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
@Ali @lioness63 Mar 30« 1:35 am .

RT @michaeljknowles: You may remember Julie Grant, the Australian
eSafety commissioner, from this viral World Economic Forum clip last
year in which she proposed a 'recalibration’ of free speech.
https://t.co/DrtirwoVeh

712 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Adam Ward @adamcdward (1 other source) s CAN « Mar 30+ 1:19 am .

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
130 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
GN Duncan @nancydu44552072 BEL « Mar 30« 1:13 am -

@TheMilkBarTV @Conceptuallames @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice
@tweetinjules The world is f ing crazy

3k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Jane Lawson @janelaw29604562 Viar 30« 1:08 am .

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

182 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

13



a2

053ggitong70 @saggitong747075 (4 other sources) « Mar 30« 12:37 am .

RT @FranMooMoo: Every Australian should be angry about an
unelected bureacrat, Julie Inman Grant, imposing censorship in our
great democracy! #NoMisDisBill https://t.co/GM1KATIGXn

104 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

ashane @sshhhhane AUS « Mar 30+ 12:19 am .

@andrewbogut How is this such an extreme view??? Faaark me we

are ruined
56 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
°Di Wood @diecast1962 Mar 30« 12:06 am .

@GeorgeSchulte @PoliBard @eSafetyOffice Racheal ( Richard) Devine
a 4 star USA Admiral for US Public Health Service/ Total Fruit Loop.

472 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Wufa Jiejin Gendial @omniscient10500 Mar 30« 12:04 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Wow,
good for you. Keep fighting! Its so out of control. We need to save our

children from people like that.
84 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

.02kar| @ozkarl50 Mar 30+« 12:03 am .

@deves_katherine @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Typical Labor always

wasting tax money send Labor running
51 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

&)0seph Phillip Daniel @josephpdaniel1 Viar 29 « 11:58 pm 4]

@BillboardChris @thebryanmadigan @tweetinjules Watch:
https://t.co/C07NdQgiq5 ; QT @JosephPDaniell: Thank you God for
Eduardo Bolsonaro and his father Jair Bolsonaro, make them stronger
in the Spirit this year, thank you for their lives on your earth. #CPAC
#CPAC2024 @Bolsonaros...

5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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. aGeorge Paul @georgiusau AUS « Mar 29 « 11:13 pm .

@deves_katherine @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Helps to know how

she decides what is true or false. Does anyone know?
197 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

‘Ignatius Teo @eyrie88 Viar 29« 11:10 pm -

@andrewbogut No, this is about shutting down dissent, and criticism
of the traitors posing as elected representatives.

303 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

EI oBiII @signifer111 AUS « Mar 29 « 11:09 pm .

@andrewbogut “Parents who give young kids smart phones or access
to social media are the problem, not the platforms themselves. “ Only
a non-parent could talk such nonsense. Care to explain how you stop

your child using other kids devices at school or a friend’s house? They

are ...
129 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
- QTziporah Malkah 1LUSAU @tziporahmalkah AUS « Viar 29 « 11:05 pm .

Turnbull met a young American woman who'd moved here after
marrying an Aussie. Impressive resume- she'd worked for both Bills-
Gates & Clinton, & had a big job at Twitter. Turnbull created a
commission for her: eSafety. Her name is Julie Inman Grant & she
hates women 3.

3k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

ﬂ °Mrs C @rachelc31160017 (1 other source) « USA « Mar 29 « 10:57 pm .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: Credit to @therealrukshan for this compilation of
Australia's censorship czar @tweetinjules... https://t.co/kbs6PdZrgH

595 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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Document 11/26
. ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

From: Media OeSC

Sent: Saturday, 30 March 2024 2:46 PM

To: 522

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 423 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 2:45:22 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 423 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches
@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 423
Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
@ 423 results Back to top
. anicholasgibbons @nichola87945566 (2 other sources) « Mar 30 ¢ 1:59 pm .

with the “offending” post written out word for word. Victorian MP
David Limbrick said: “The eSafety Commissioner is a danger to free and
open discussions on sensitive topics. The eSafety commissioner is
‘keeping you safe’ from opinions the Government doesn’t like.” He

later made
Keywords: eSafety Commissioner, eSafety commissioner

51 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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0Aussie64CH @aussieb4ch (1 other source) « AUS « Mar 30« 1:33 pm .

RT @whittingtown: @esilacSynohtnA @elonmusk @X @AlboMP
@AustralianLabor @eSafetyOffice The Australian eSafety
Commissioner should be arrested and imprisoned for crimes against
Australia.

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner

2k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QP.'Pirate Gal.'P @storyspinner (8 other sources) s TZA « Mar 30 » &

:33 pm

: Billboard Chris, a campaigner against gender ideology, on Tuesday
shared the removal notice from an unnamed delegate of the unelected
Australian bureaucrat, Julie Inman Grant. Ms Inman Grant, an
American, is paid almost $445,000 a year, and previously worked at X,
then called

Keywords: Julie Inman Grant

12k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

B iilkBarTv @themilkbarty AUS « Mar 30 « 1:32 pm A

RT @GroovyGhooly: Hey @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice here is some
context to your decision making about the pervert Teddy Cook. It
doesn’t look good for you on the Common Sense Chart. Maybe you
should try & fix your broken moral compass @ #GoWokeGolnsane
https://t.co/06AVd301Ja

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

45k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

ajimmyAAu [F @groovyghooly AUS « Mar 30 « 1:32 pm .

QT @TheMilkBarTV: Hey @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice here is some
context to your decision making about the pervert Teddy Cook. It
doesn’t look good for you on the Common Sense Chart. Maybe you
should try & fix your broken moral compass @ #GoWokeGolnsane
https://t.co/06AVd301Ja;

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

347 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



&

aNick @nickbarnesaus (20 other sources) « AUS « Mar 30« 12:53 pm .

met a single Australian who wants her or her shady, censorious
@eSafetyOffice And we shell out $400K+ of our hard-earned tax
dollars for the privilege of having @tweetinjules police our speech,
embarrass our country & jet about to junkets at our expense
https://t.co/36qUm6Qd1y

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

3k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

.Stephen Black HM @theblackeffect7 AUS « Mar 30 « 12:48 pm .

@esilacSynohtnA @elonmusk @X @AlboMP @AustralianLabor
@eSafetyOffice How embarrassing for this nutter Esafety
Commissioner. https://t.co/QdJRrO6mwc

Keywords: Esafety Commissioner

4k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘DJ @jonestownjammer USA « Mar 30 « 12:45 pm .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
Troubling https://t.co/rDAnXvzZAg

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

230 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

‘pagliacci the hated @slatzism Mar 30« 12:43 pm .
@ReduxxMag @elonmusk about that esafety commissioner...
Keywords: esafety commissioner

75k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°James Evans @evansjamieevvie Mar 30« 12:39 pm .

@techverbatim @elonmusk @tweetinjules The good thing about
Australia is there is no right to free speech but the government is able
to legislate anti discrimination so the laws should be found
constitutional and since the tweet was for incitement of hatred rather

than political
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

930 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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QChris P. Rice @chris_p_rice69 USA « Mar 30« 12:17 pm .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules This

fellow is hardly kinky. He's crazier than a bag of hammers.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Gordon Critcher @critcher_gordon Mar 30 « 12:17 pm .

@techverbatim @elonmusk @tweetinjules Tell them to get fucked

Elon.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

2k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Lance Cumson @cumsonlance Mar 30« 12:14 pm .

@techverbatim @elonmusk @tweetinjules Musk's balls won't suck

themselves champ. Good to know you're hard at it.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

18 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

oEIon Musk @musk_4reall USA « Mar 30« 12:13 pm .

@AlisonJ09508117 @techverbatim @elonmusk @tweetinjules True
it’s gets me

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

1 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

0YaffahAng4Everll&#JusticeForMaIkiRoth @yafangdever (13 other sources) » .
USAeMar30e12:12 pm

RT @therealrukshan: Is Australia's eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman
Grant, serving the interests of the Australian public or other global
entities, including the censorship industrial complex? Prior to being
recruited by the Australian PM Malcolm Turnbull, the former Twitter

an...
Keywords: Commissioner, Australia's eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant

2k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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)

’Simon De Sousa @simondesousa AUS « Mar 20« 12:11 pm .

@techverbatim @elonmusk @tweetinjules Elon Musk is a bastion of

democracy? Fucking moron
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

190 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘AIisonAmberLuna @alisonj09508117 AUS « Mar 30 « 12:08 pm .

@techverbatim @elonmusk @tweetinjules Exactly
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

317 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

siliboard Chris caus @billboardchris CAN « Mar 30« 12:03 pm A

do so. They have already sent off this letter.
https://t.co/HAGgZsqWMS ; QT @FSUofAustralia: We've sent a letter
to Australia's eSafety Commissioner over their attempt to censor a so-
called 'anti-trans' post on X. We think the post is protected political

communication, so we're
Keywords: Australia's eSafety Commissioner

399k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Sophie Pickle @sophiepickle20 ar 20« 12:01 pm .

@techverbatim @elonmusk @tweetinjules They absolutely should not
have complied. A principle is a principle. To withhold it for Australians

is as wrong as withholding it for all.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

35 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Cornelius Carroll @corneliusc79222 Mar 20« 12:01 pm .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: Credit to @therealrukshan for this compilation of
Australia's censorship czar @tweetinjules... https://t.co/kbs6PdZrgH

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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ejoKo @jokolokojoho HRV « Mar 30« 10:23 am .

@andrewbogut We really need tough rules on how old you have to be
to use social media. But nothing more. If you're a parent and don't
want your kids on smartphones or social media, homeschooling might

be the only solution.
Keywords: tweetinjules

51 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aKay @kay325007128421 Mar 30« 10:19 am .

@DrWoofAus @TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice
@tweetinjules T . got it fast https://t.co/nDApjbYfLK

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

Tag ¢ Translate e Share

oDr Woof @‘ @drwoofaus (1 other source) « AUS « Mar 30 « 10:17 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules 6
https://t.co/xGalYhbciM ; QT @GlobalAffairs: Earlier this week, X was
ordered by the Australian E-Safety Commissioner, subject to an
approximately $800,000 AUD fine, to remove a user's post. The post

had criticized an
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

6k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

Q@UA‘g}'Juniper the Feminist ﬁ}UA@ @junipersbird Mar 30« 10:07 am .

@eSafetyOffice @FrancesHaugen @tweetinjules "TRANSPARENCY
THROUGH HIDING." Doubleplusgood! @ @ https://t.co/BfmvptnfPu

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

1k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

eTiktokmfk @peteradria13021 Mar 30 « 10:04 am .

@shellenberger And our representatives are in on it. Including
@eSafetyOffice , @PeterDutton_MP , @AlboMP . @tweetinjules is the

main curator for the wef and un.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

80 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

19



eSafety FOI 24109

Document 12/26
. ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

From: Media OeSC

Sent: Sunday, 31 March 2024 7:46 AM

To: s22

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1593 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2024 7:45:15 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1593 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches
@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 1593
Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
@ 1593 results Ba
n aDyIan Humphries @humphries992 (633 other sources) s Mar 31« 6:56 am .

RT @BillboardChris: Elon Musk’s social media platform X has
announced it intends to file a legal challenge after the Australian
government’s eSafety Commissioner ordered it to remove a post
critical of an influential transgender activist or face a $782,500 fine.
https://t.co/

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner
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#ﬂ oLove Marilyn @ @irene13444416 (2 other sources) s Mar 31 « 4:34 am .

RT @FranMooMoo: If you're butt-hurt, just contact the eSafety
commissioner, Julie Inman Grant. She's Australia's very own unelected
censorship czar. The Australian taxpayers give her over S400k a year to
tamper with their free speech and democracy. #NoMisDisBill
https://t.co/

Keywords: eSafety commissioner, Julie Inman Grant

813 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°FreedomAustraIia @freedomoz888 Mar 31« 4:25 am .

@elonmusk | support you exposing julie inman grant More like a jaded
ex employee wants to silence world the corrupt politicians of Australia
have hired to bully humanity #FreeSpeechMatters

Keywords: julie inman grant

71 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

.Aline Roach @alineroach47949 (24 other sources) s Mar 31 ¢ 3:54 am .

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

296 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

o# ILNiceJewishMamad @nicejewishmama USA « Mar 31 ¢ 3:24 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
https://t.co/wrAe9hHUKZ ; QT @NicelewishMama: 1/3 of the world's
population including usAu live in common law jurisdictions. When you
don't understand the basics of law you lose credibility. If you want to
change the

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

24k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share



eAlexblx @alexblx (2 other sources) « GBR « Mar 31 « 12:59 am .

RT @StuartLind34402: Julie Inman Grant is a clear and present danger
to freedom of expression in Australia. -a Turnbull hire. -worked for
Twitter during their peak era of woke-inspired intolerance. -a WEF

favourite. Her job gives cover for the real mission given to her........ To
Keywords: Julie Inman Grant

3k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

&3DONT LISTEN TO WORDS LOOK AT THE ACTIONS @georgehclownwrl AUS « Va1 [l
31¢12:58 am

what is going on. Hopefully this bullshit eSafety commissioner quickly
works out we won’t be silenced. ; Elon Musk’s social media platform X
has announced it intends to file a legal challenge after the Australian

government’s eSafety Commissioner ordered it to remove a post
Keywords: eSafety commissioner, eSafety Commissioner

2k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aBucketswithHoles @thenfixit Mar 31« 12:54 am .

RT @ScottCarlyle13: @Ylvalohansson @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice
@EUinAus @EUHomeAffairs Child exploitation material is already
against the law. You are using this as a trojan horse to try and censor
the internet

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

631 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

@ MilkBarTv @themilkbartv AUS « Mar 31 « 12:43 am A

@NicelewishMama @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
You're wrong/I disagree with pretty much everything you said. But
even if | did agree it would be in no way justification for the Australian

Government to censor the post from being seen within Australia.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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eLucio Mascarenhas @virgiliorim (2 other sources) s« Mar 30 « 11:43 pm .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: Credit to @therealrukshan for this compilation of
Australia's censorship czar @tweetinjules... https://t.co/kbs6PdZrgH

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

111 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

0# ILNiceJewishMamad @nicejewishmama USA « Mar 30« 11:42 pm (V]

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules For
added perspective: X is located in & follows laws of the USus. So does
AU. Nudity is not perverted. Being Trans orF has not been considered

a mental illness since the 1980s. Beastiality porn is not illegal.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

24k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

ajoanne Jones @joannej37319580 AUS « Mlar 30« 11:38 pm .

@andrewbogut @Loub512 We seem to be moving more towards the
fiction dystopia created by Zevgeny Zamyatin in "We". Today's parents

are too self interested to see the damage they're doing.
Keywords: tweetinjules

582 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Haha, Yeah Nah. @denzlfrothingtn (7 other sources) « Mar 30« 11:36 pm .

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
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ebanthebbcx @banthebbc USA « Mar 30 « 8:40 pm .

@tweetinjules @european @Ylvalohansson Here's an artist you might
relate to @tweetinjules #StreisandEffect https://t.co/dsCjSRcXza

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

87k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aMsCarriggofjustice @mscarriggofreal AUS « Mar 30« 8:35 pm .

gender id should trump sex) - Race Discrimination Commissioner (has
an ‘anti-racism’ agenda, aka, anti-Western agenda) - eSafety
Commissioner aka Minister of Truth (lol. Where do | start?) - Victorian
Equal Opportunity and Human Rights Commissioner (champion of all
things gender

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner

3k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

oDr Ben Macca @ben961129846484 AUS « Mar 30« 8:32 pm .

@TheMilkBarTV @0ZzSue5 @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice
@tweetinjules You will never be a man, this condition needs major

treatment!!!
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

90 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

‘Poundshop Baby Bully LGB3TQPT & @wordeths GBR « Mar 30+ 8:27 pm .

://t.co/Vtlpk2XLTw ; Elon Musk’s social media platform X has
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
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w OHonhekatuiteka @2eteka Mar 30« 8:21 pm .

this Ardern-esque oppressive amoeba brained imbecile as a bare faced
liar, as all progressives are. ; Is Australia's eSafety Commissioner, Julie
Inman Grant, serving the interests of the Australian public or other

global entities, including the censorship industrial complex?

Keywords: Australia’s eSafety Commissioner, Commissioner, Australia's eSafety
Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant

5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

obanthebbcx @banthebbc USA « Mar 30« 8:19 pm .

@TheMilkBarTV @therealrukshan @tweetinjules She's not even

Australian!
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

87k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Eat The Bugs*“@wh @eatzeee_bugs AUS « Mar 30« 8:17 pm .

@MRobertsQLD Julie Inman Grant.............. WEF

puppet!............ CRIMINAL! https://t.co/zZ9KvmWIJr3w

Keywords: Julie Inman Grant
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.Tiktokmfk @peteradrial3021 Mar 20« 8:15 pm -

This wef pig is pushing bill 63as Being pushed by wef pig Trudea. Life in
prison For what the wef calls hate speech Against them. Bill 63.
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules is a Globalist censorship curator for the

Klaus Schwab wef, which is a cia front. Ask @MikeBenzCyber he knows
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

82 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

‘Zedrok @kordezza AUS « Mar 30« 8:12 pm .

@BillboardChris Good. In my opinion, the eSafety commissioner is a

Cunt and has no place censoring what content | choose to consume.
Keywords: eSafety commissioner
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Sunday, 31 March 2024 7:46 AM

To:

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 3714 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2024 7:45:25 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 3714 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<OD Meltwater

Searches

. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 3714

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

@ 3714 results Back to top

w .Choke Wokeism usOkRr @realragnard (173 other sources) « USA « Mar 31« 6:59 .

am

RT @GlobalAffairs: Earlier this week, X was ordered by the Australian
E-Safety Commissioner, subject to an approximately $800,000 AUD
fine, to remove a user's post. The post had criticized an individual

appointed by the World Health Organization to serve as an expert on
3k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share



Please note that irrelevant pages have been removed

@ &9car FoX Ache BB @farfoxxxache AUS « Mar 31+ 3:55 am A

RT @ManamFish: Hi is this the @eSafetyOffice yeah hi | would like to
report a serious crime. Someone just misgendered me as a muppet
cunt flop on X. Please send out a team for an immediate evac.

https://t.co/kE2HXip8xg
693 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
eAline Roach @alineroach47949 (12 other sources) » Mar 31« 2:54 am .

me - it failed spectacularly. This is the Streisand effect in full bloom."
@BillboardChris explains how Australia's '‘censorship czar', the
@eSafetyOffice (@tweetinjules) threatened @X with a $782,500 AUD
fine if they didn't take down his post. "That tweet is probably more

acerbi...
296 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
eCraig Thomler @craigthomler AUS « Mar 31 « 3:35 am .

@wilrotech @Lisa9Sophia @eSafetyOffice FYI
https://t.co/Rf6H31XmWhb. https://t.co/4AWO0OF4jPCF3

11k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

a# ILNiceJewishMamad @nicejewishmama USA « Mar 31« 3:24 am -

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
QCraig Thomler @craigthomler AUS « Mar 31 ¢ 3:24 am .

@wilrotech @Lisa9Sophia @eSafetyOffice Two things: 1) Are you a
lawyer? If so your legal advice is poorly considered & inaccurate. If not,
consider that impersonating a lawyer & offering legal advice is
fraudulent and illegal. 2) you outed yourself as a paid blue tick who
hides

11k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

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
45k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

eAshIey’s ‘ @reactiveashley Mar 31 ¢ 12:42 am .

political communication for our representative democracy.
https://t.co/Vv4GVymLw?2 ; Earlier this week, X was ordered by the
Australian E-Safety Commissioner, subject to an approximately
$800,000 AUD fine, to remove a user's post. The post had criticized an
individual appointed b...

307 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

epeter brown #BernierNation @peterbr12436522 CAN « Mar 31« 12:39 am .

RT @pobjoy5: @BillboardChris @X Jumped the gun - and the shark.
They don't have a case. .@elonmusk .@lindayaX @Safety
.@tweetinjules https://t.co/Lrn6xigFFE

95 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

Qpeter brown #BernierNation @peterbr12436522 CAN « Mar 31+ 12:36 am -

RT @PrestonHenshawX: @BillboardChris @X @tweetinjules
@eSafetyOffice | don’t need to suggest it, I'll state it plainly. All
“transgender” people have something that is wrong about their
psychology owing to their “gender identity”; especially the
complainant in particular!

95 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

oﬁﬂ(kin) DHHHEBEBEE D L ® @okinawanobases JPN « Mar 31 ]

12:34 am

://t.co/VE1LXEA874 ; Elon Musk’s social media platform X has
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

Sent: Sunday, 31 March 2024 2:46 PM

To: s22

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 376 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2024 2:45:28 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 376 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches

@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 376

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 376 results Back to top

4
aKatieAu[F[IDDDDUIL @katiegrace2022 (3 other sources) « AUS » Mar 31+ 1:57 (4]

pm
RT @_rebase: | guess this is not what our eSafety Commissioner is
there for? https://t.co/ILUSQI9T3P

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner

4k Reach Tag » Translate ¢ Share



Please note that irrelevant pages have been removed

oBushmaster Billy T @bushmaster_t AUS « Mar 21« 1:20 pm .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Funny
that she said "tweet with out immunity" - this is what happens when
you get lost in all the narratives!!

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

158 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

> quall QPeter LaBarbera @peterlabarbera (2 other sources) « USA « Mar 31« 1:18 pm .

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

Bwren avQP QPP @thatbloodybird Var 31« 1:08 pm A

QT @ReduxxMag: Happy #TransDayOfVisibility, Australia! The esafety
commissioner’s office, which is filled with horrible bigots, is trying to
erase attempts to bring visibility to this stunning and brave women’s
soccer team. https://t.co/KmxPINCIwl ; A football team with FIVE

Keywords: esafety commissioner

4k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

QMY HEAD HURTS @rod580119226135 AUS « Mar 31« 12:48 pm .

"! A

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

264 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2024 7:47 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 225 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 7:46:04 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 225 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 225

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 225 results Back to top
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@binthebillinfo @binthebillinfo (1 other source) » Apr 1 » 3:50 am A

RT @Christos430: 'World-first' eSafety commissioner Julie Inman Grant
exposed: How taxpayer's money is being wasted on an endless game
of online whack-a-mole - as it's revealed banned X posts can simply be
re-uploaded https://t.co/zdpnhdyKbl 2¢ What a sick and twisted world

we
Keywords: eSafety commissioner, Julie Inman Grant

127 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

Qbinthebillinfo @binthebillinfo Apr 1+ 3:45 am .

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

\’. °Jim Justus Nyamu,Cde',0GW @nyamujim KEN « Apr 1+ 2:55am .

: Congratulations High Commissioner Janet Mwawasi Oben
@ForeignOfficeKE https://t.co/20MHHLOKOR ; Today at Urugwiro
Village, President Kagame received letters of credence from new
envoys; Ambassador Nermine Mohamed Essam Eldin Elshafie El
Zawahry of Egypt, High Commissioner Juli...

Keywords: Commissioner, Julie

7k Reach Tag e Translate e Share

. ‘Darth Plague @tone_e dee Apr 1+ 1:48 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Oh
the glorious hypocrisy #tweetsnotactionable https://t.co/vE4VtDFkrY

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

197 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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. ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

From: Media OeSC

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2024 7:47 AM

To:

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 959 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 7:46:15 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 959 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 959

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

@ 959 results Back to top
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m eMike J. Shea @shealmike Apr 1+ 2:20 am .

@OzraeliAvi @ezralevant @josephwaks @elonmusk @eSafetyOffice
@Tesla Gorgeous. /B Aus

586 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

. °Darth Plague @tone_e dee Apr 1+ 1:48 am .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Oh
the glorious hypocrisy #tweetsnotactionable https://t.co/vE4VtDFkrY

197 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

l Qjohn Decker @deckernjohn (1 other source) « AUS « Apr 1« 1:46 am .

RT @Leelarv06931073: @BillboardChris The Australian ‘eSafety
Commissioner’ is an ex-X employee, part of the ultra woke/left
management Musk let go. She somehow wormed her way into
Australian government and now gets the power and funds to get her

payback @
25 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
l ojohn Decker @deckernjohn AUS « Apr 1« 1:46 am -

RT @Whiplash959: @BillboardChris Esafety commissioner should be

doing more about protecting our kids online from groomers!
25 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

E - °ArizonaDreaming @pweim USA « Apr 1+ 1:34 am .

@OzraeliAvi @RebelNewsOnline @josephwaks @elonmusk
@eSafetyOffice @Tesla My husband wants that car...now! @

152 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aTomThorp.Me #VoteNO #No2Voice @tomthorpm GHA « Apr 1+ 12:51 am .

5

QT @8BillboardChris: .@chrissmithonair Possible guest on TNT Radio?
The man behind the non-PC tweet in the centre of the X & eSafety
Commissioner stoush. For reference : https://t.co/rqghKVQa6PF
https://t.co/0IxKkP4Awb ; Thank you for 400K! When | started my
campaign, there were

308 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 7:47 AM

To: 2

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1196 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 7:46:27 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1196 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 1196

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 1196 results Back to top
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“ oBig Dummy @5intheeyedummy Apr 2 « 6:45 am .
A

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Your tweet is dumb
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

79 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

- aSuperqurient @superflurient AUS « Apr 2« 6:39 am .

@unmasking_media @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice
https://t.co/AsdL93kiiU ; QT @Superflurient: @goodfoodgal The
reason for hate is important. Is there a legitimate reason the person
hates? Can you hate genocide? Can you hate the prime minister? Then
it may depend on what they did?

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

464 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

oHistoryRepeating @patricid6633494 Apr 2« 6:37 am .

@herecomessuper @tweetinjules @wef apparently HE is an
Australian. He tried to push for transgender mutilation surgery to be

fully covered by medicare.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

Y ,:av) ‘Carol Saunders @spacecoastcarol USA « Apr 2« 6:36 am .
NT28
@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules YOU GO, BOYS!

A PWP A truth will out (always).

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

45 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

' ‘Ron Chandonia @ronchandonia Apr 2 « 6:34 am .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules It is hard to avoid noticing

that the individual pictured here in "party wear" is a lunatic.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

402 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



n °Warren K Thomas @maximusdubium USA « Apr 2 « 6:19 am .
p

() 2

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules Better yet, unilaterally
declare free speech a worldwide human right and defy governments at

every level.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

143 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

Qjohn Nguyen @blackpill1337 Apr 2« 6:17 am .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules Elon might as well start his

own law firm at this point
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

165 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aB.Mctigue @joebmctigue (9 other sources) « Apr 2 « 6:15 am .

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Resign https://t.co/nYQk5CO9fj ; QT
@TheMilkBarTV: MThe Australian Government CENSORS
@BillboardChris! "I want to thank them very much for trying to censor
me - it failed spectacularly. This is the Streisand effect in full bloom."
@BillboardChris

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

282 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

@HandSignals4TheBIind @chrisgr66592558 MEX « Apr 2« 6:12 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @pmancuso @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
https://t.co/fPu9SrLIKq

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

455 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

QCanadian Senior @hydermanmark Apr 2« 6:11 am .

@Ylvalohansson @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice @EUiInAus
@EUHomeAffairs Is “Teddy Cook “ real? Or an Al fake? must be.....

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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QSheep Shearer @sheepshearer123 Apr 2 « 6:10 am .

@Just_Rad @BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules
https://t.co/fMs7AMNSNQ

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

345 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Sheep Shearer @sheepshearer123 Apr 2 « 6:09 am .

@Russianbottie @Just_Rad @BillboardChris @elonmusk
@tweetinjules https://t.co/XCu7xrakTG

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

345 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Dan Sutterlin @sutterlindan Apr 2 « 6:09 am .
@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules https://t.co/io9tlvMni7
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

46 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

OSheep Shearer @sheepshearer123 Apr 2 « 6:08 am .

@Russianbottie @Just_Rad @BillboardChris @elonmusk
@tweetinjules He would probably enjoy the use of 2 holes.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

345 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

OSharty McWaffles (CA with unacceptable views) @shartywaffles 2 CAN « Apr 2 .
¢ 6:08 am

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules There is an awful amount of people
that think kids haven't seen or heard the word fuck.. Give me a break.
It's all over TV, the internet, in real life. My niece when to a Christian
school and

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

468 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share



ﬂ °Sharty McWaffles (CA with unacceptable views) @shartywaffles 2 CAN « Apr 2 .
* 6:06 am
@CorlJuliaCU @CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules You think they don't
already know those words? Seriously.. My niece when to a Christian
school her whole life and still learned the F word by the time she was
8.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

468 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

a Qpaul swan @paulswan1961 USA « Apr 2« 6:01 am -

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules look at post of elon, he
looks engaged he looks like he is staring the enemy down is it the
photographer or elon my god its both.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

159 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
®  Duazierrx @hazlettx2 Apr 2+ 5:59 am A
A

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024

@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Nah, he got ya bro.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

40 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
B - omabluffa @mabluffa CAN « Apr 2« 5:24 am .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules Why is musk the only one
fighting back. All others are doing nothing. | don't know how any one is
still on the other platform's.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

10 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



‘ GScenarioTruth @cynfarmgirl Apr 2 « 5:13 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules you wanted to portray a symbol that
has little to do with the actual cause and you wanted to use a prop you
know is divisive and will taint a cause during a protest that would
cause people to

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

929 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

ﬁ °GhostHunter @mugalihunter Apr 2 « 5:01 am .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules Elon Reeves Musk is a
terrorist who orchestrated, planned and conducted massive
cybercrimes, financial fraud, stock manipulation, murder and terrorist
attacks against US government and it's citizens. Arrest this terrorist
son of a bitch

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

Tag ¢ Translate e Share

o
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o/ QMark @mark174784888 Apr 2 « 4:56 am .

@xochilily @jgrogan222 @kerryhal3944940 @MailOnline

@tweetinjules Go fuck your woke self
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

35 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

@i Jinping Is Killing All Of Us @xiiskillingus (1 other source)  Apr 2 «4:54am I

RT @therationalpost: @BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules The
price of fighting government(s) in a legal battle is crazy. You have to
put up your voluntarily acquired money against an institution that

either (a) prints money or (b) extracts it by force from others. You have
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

388 Reach Tag e Translate e Share
st )
"y &~ GSugar-added Bee %@ @sugaraddedbee USA « Apr 2« 4:52 am .
L

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules Elon also requested $10

Trillions for emotional damage.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 7:47 AM

To:

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 1474 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 7:46:35 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 1474 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 1474

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

@ 1474 results Back to top
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eBig Dummy @5intheeyedummy Apr 2 « 6:45 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024 @BillboardChris
@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Your tweet is dumb

79 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°A|asdair Gatt @clanmacg (1 other source) « Apr 2 « 6:44 am .

RT @nada88564211: @CartlandDavid Elon Musk's X sues the
Australian government in 'free speech' battle after its 'world-first' e-
Safety Commissioner ordered an 'offensive’ post to be taken down
https://t.co/KyaAYjlIKX

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Superflurient @superflurient AUS « Apr 2 « 6:39 am .

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

464 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aHistoryRepeating @patrici46633494 Apr 2 « 6:37 am .

@herecomessuper @tweetinjules @wef apparently HE is an
Australian. He tried to push for transgender mutilation surgery to be
fully covered by medicare.

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Carol Saunders @spacecoastcarol USA « Apr 2« 6:36 am .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules YOU GO, BOYS!

A PYP A truth will out (always).

45 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aRon Chandonia @ronchandonia Apr 2 « 6:34 am .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules It is hard to avoid noticing

that the individual pictured here in "party wear" is a lunatic.
402 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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eB.Mctigue @joebmctigue (8 other sources) « Apr 2 « 6:15 am .

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Resign https://t.co/nYQk5CO9fj ; QT
@TheMilkBarTV: M The Australian Government CENSORS
@BillboardChris! "I want to thank them very much for trying to censor
me - it failed spectacularly. This is the Streisand effect in full bloom."
@BillboardChris

282 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

eHandSignaIs4TheBIind @chrisgr66592558 MEX « Apr 2« 6:12 am .

@CanadaPoli2 @pmancuso @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules
https://t.co/fPu9SrLIKq

455 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

®Canadian Senior @hydermanmark Apr 2« 6:11 am .

@Ylvalohansson @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice @EUiInAus
@EUHomeAffairs Is "Teddy Cook “ real? Or an Al fake? must be.....

Tag e Translate e Share

’Sheep Shearer @sheepshearer123 Apr 2 « 6:10 am -

@Just_Rad @BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules
https://t.co/fMs7AMNSNQ

345 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Sheep Shearer @sheepshearer123 Apr 2« 6:09 am .

@Russianbottie @Just_Rad @BillboardChris @elonmusk
@tweetinjules https://t.co/XCu7xrakTG

345 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QDan Sutterlin @sutterlindan Apr 2 « 6:09 am .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules https://t.co/io9tlvMni7
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GSheep Shearer @sheepshearer123 Apr 2 « 6:08 am .

@Russianbottie @Just_Rad @BillboardChris @elonmusk
@tweetinjules He would probably enjoy the use of 2 holes.

345 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Sharty McWaffles (CA with unacceptable views) @shartywaffles 2 CAN « Apr 2 .

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

468 Reach Tag ® Translate ¢ Share

QShar‘ty McWaffles (CA with unacceptable views) @shartywaffles 2 CAN « Apr 2 -
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
468 Reach Tag e Translate e Share
Qpaul swan @paulswan1961 USA s Apr 2« 6:01 am .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules look at post of elon, he
looks engaged he looks like he is staring the enemy down is it the
photographer or elon my god its both.

159 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QRebooted (Bloke/Geezer) @exsydney AUS « Apr 2 « 6:00 am .

, Teddy Cook, a female. It has since been geoblocked in Australia,
where Ms Cook is from. “Earlier this week, X was ordered by the
Australian E-Safety Commissioner, subject to an approximately
$800,000 AUD fine, to remove a user’s post,” X said in a statement.
“The post had

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



EHAZLETTX @hazlettx2 Apr 2+ 559 am A

@CanadaPoli2 @Woodcutcc @TheMilkBarTV @newstart_2024
@BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Nah, he got ya bro.

40 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Pau| FIeuret(Absqute1776)1’ﬁ1Us @1realabs1776 (1 other source) « USA « Apr 2 .
e 5:55am

Elon Musk’s social media platform X is suing the Australian
government, after an 'offensive’ post was ordered to be removed from
the platform by the country’s ‘E-safety commissioner’. Badlands Media
https://t.co/DMt3boKIDn

3k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Dorothy Dent @organicdot Apr 2 « 5:46 am .

@ohheckorama @Abdulla62344464 @0zraeliAvi @josephwaks
@elonmusk @eSafetyOffice @Tesla That one, definitely not Jesus! J\

4k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aDorothy Dent @organicdot Apr 2 « 5:46 am .

RT @ohheckorama: @Abdulla62344464 @organicdot @OzraeliAvi
@josephwaks @elonmusk @eSafetyOffice @Tesla And the dead rises.
Thanks for sharing. Everything we seeing here has to be taken with a

strong level of skepticism.
4k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

choud spring @helenshi7788 Apr 2 « 5:36 am .

@TopherField @eSafetyOffice https://t.co/QXHdBOHbQQ ; QT
@helenshi7788: Patients in hospitals have been frequently poisoned
with drugs to induce symptoms, so they will have to stay in hospitals
longer. Hospitals are not the only places that patients have been
poisoned by the dar...

920 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share



ecloud spring @helenshi7788 Apr 2 « 5:36 am .

@TopherField @eSafetyOffice https://t.co/j6oHcviDIO ; QT
@helenshi7788: @ WHO @EU_Commission @RoyalFamily @UN
@UNICEF @UNGeneva @EmmanuelMacron @RishiSunak
@AndrzejDuda @OlafScholz @sanchezcastejon @alexstubb
@LeoVaradkar @RenewEurope @guyverhofstadt @vonderleyen

Working with the
920 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
°c|oud spring @helenshi7788 Apr 2 « 5:36 am .

@TopherField @eSafetyOffice https://t.co/Pbe54Piveq ; QT
@helenshi7788: 'agreed. MSM has been covering up the crimes of
Biden government. The entire Biden administration is no different
than Manchuria administration. The whole country and US people
have been brutally controlled...

920 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

acloud spring @helenshi7788 Apr 2 « 5:36 am .

@TopherField @eSafetyOffice https://t.co/FxH2JmSz8i ; QT
@helenshi7788: @RepMattGaetz US must focus on the massive
illegals and crimes in the country first. We know it is not easy for any
politicians who love US truly because the retaliations and
manipulations from the dark forc...

920 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

omabluffa @mabluffa CAN « Apr 2 «5:24 am -

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules Why is musk the only one
fighting back. All others are doing nothing. | don't know how any one is
still on the other platform's.

10 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

eScenarioTruth @cynfarmgirl Apr 2« 5:13 am .

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

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2024 2:46 PM

To: 22

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 436 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:45:38 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 436 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 436

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 436 results Back to top
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QLisa Grande @lisagrande13 USA « Apr 2« 12:28 pm .

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules This is
horrendous. | am an American democrat and i know most of us think

this kind of thing is wrong and shouldn’t be given a platform anywhere
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QRaskalKat @raskalkat Apr 2« 12:27 pm -

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules Current Australian

government is a group of castrated cowards.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

129 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aZizkaZG #XRP#Artpunks#"WhoWouldHaveThought” @merc662 AUS « Apr 2« .
12:25 pm

QT @BillboardChris: Go Elon !!! https://t.co/U0J2usvXCS ;
.@elonmusk’s X is suing the Australian government in 'free speech’
battle after its e-Safety Commissioner @tweetinjules ordered my
'offensive’ post to be taken down. https://t.co/EOv1354kK8

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

854 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

Q*ll“"*xim*"”u* @kimpokc USA s Apr 2« 12:23 pm =

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules Seems some folks enjoy

learning lessons the hard way. Great job. Thanks yall.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

5k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

OMarkoos @markoos88 Apr 2« 12:23 pm .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules If he wins, will Julie be
held responsible? I'd like to see her personally pay the price, not from
our tax dollars, but from her own pockets. That will be sweet.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2024 7:47 AM

To:

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 2844 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 7:46:51 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 2844 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 2844

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

O 2844 results Back to top
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n eBotawalaYE @botawalay9398 Apr 3« 1:39 am .

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

220 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
3
S rim @timfinally Apr 3+ 134 2m A
@tweetinjules @european @Ylvalohansson You should resign and
stop this clown show.
4k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
a °Marcia @marcia60683959 AUS « Apr 3« 1:31 am A

@Theblackfemini3 @tweetinjules You see who alerted Elon to the fact
Australian government can demand a Canadian remove a post EP @
https://t.co/TWNNHxxbfg ; QT @Marcia60683959:
https://t.co/60iA69Aszf

859 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

. aHarry @h_mills AUS « Apr 3« 1:23 am -
@Theblackfemini3 @tweetinjules https://t.co/IXTZxTg06p

127 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
= °Liberal Apologist @libzoz Apr 3« 1:06 am .

@eSafetyOffice Only women get pregnant

47 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
E °Edward B. @arbitrash14 GBR « Apr 3« 12:51 am .

@NicelewishMama @TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice
@tweetinjules Do you always lecture people who make simple

comments, while ignoring the substance of the comment of course.
706 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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eMnMsBabom @justbabom Apr 2 « 10:51 pm .

Elon Musk's X sues the Australian government in 'free speech' battle
after its 'world-first' e-Safety Commissioner ordered an 'offensive' post
to be taken down https://t.co/At22dujO5W

2k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

E - aManicMonica @naughtynanna01 AUS « Apr 2« 10:50 pm .

@Theblackfemini3 @tweetinjules What a disgrace to the human race.

353 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aAngry Aunty AU IL @auntyneville665 AUS « Apr 2 « 10:46 pm .
i1

QT @Theblackfemini3: Hey @tweetinjules, remember that Orwell’s
1984 was written as warning about the dangers of the authoritarian
left. It wasn’t an instruction manual. Oh, and go fuck yourself. #auspol
#Auspol2024 https://t.co/nDxmsiDmOj ; Hey @tweetinjules Go fuck

yourself. Yo...

3k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

o 2+ 1045 prm @
. ) @houston384689 USA « Apr 2« 10:45 pm

@AustralianJA @eSafetyOffice are you going to do anything about
these islamophobic posts or are you good with your Muslim nationals
being hate mongered against?

48 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

'@I eLambocash @lambocash_ USA « Apr 2« 10:43 pm .

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

117 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

ﬁ Qt ILNiceJewishMamad @nicejewishmama USA « Apr 2 « 10:32 pm .

@Arbitrash14 @TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice
@tweetinjules If it’s not child porn it’s not illegal. If you don’t agree
with the law: change it. https://t.co/8vS50pXDFL

24k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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eSteve Waugh (Rage) @ragemadmaz Apr 2 « 10:13 pm A

@Theblackfemini3 @tweetinjules | am just so happy a Billionaire by
the name of @elonmusk agrees with us.

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

A °ArtsCuIture @artsandculture Apr 2 « 10:12 pm .

@ChayaRaichik10 @BillboardChris @elonmusk | disagree with
@BillboardChris’s sentiment but | don’t want @tweetinjules, the
esafety commissioner, telling me | can’t see the argument. The

“infantilising commissioner”....
445 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

EI °Persistent Monk @persistentmonk AUS « Apr 2« 10:11 pm .

QT @JoeyMannarinoUS: GFY @tweetinjules https://t.co/sGHReYk2ij ;
Dear TRANS PEOPLE: | don’t owe you or your community anything. |
don’t owe GAY PEOPLE anything. | don’t owe LESBIANS anything. |
ESPECIALLY don’t owe TRANS PEOPLE anything for mutilating their

bodies. Because what
684 Reach Tag e Translate e Share

:E aEdward B. @arbitrash14 GBR « Apr 2 « 10:06 pm .

@NicelewishMama @TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice
@tweetinjules Nudity is context driven. Nudity of an adult male in

front of children in an urban area suggests sexual perversion.
706 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

E - °Dee de Sade. @mattsainsb AUS ¢ Apr 2« 9:58 pm .

TikTok never did? Broke Australian laws. https://t.co/a3bPHoTp8M ;
It’s Elon Musk vs the Australian Government. It's all over our E-safety
Commissioners demanding to have certain tweets removed. But the X’
owner is refusing to roll over. Find out the details HERE.

@https://t.c...

2k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2024 7:48 AM

To: s22 |

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 811 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 7:46:52 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 811 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 811

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 811 results Back to top



L
im @timfinally Apr 3+ 1:34 am A

@tweetinjules @european @Ylvalohansson You should resign and

stop this clown show.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

4k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

a ‘Marcia @marcia60683959 AUS « Apr 3« 1:31 am A

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

859 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

. °Harry @h_mills AUS « Apr 3+ 1:23 am -
@Theblackfemini3 @tweetinjules https://t.co/IXTZxTg06p

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

127 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

@ .Edward B. @arbitrash14 GBR « Apr 3« 12:51 am .

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

. % )
< ‘Zenellie @zenellie2 Apr 3« 12:51 am .

@Theblackfemini3 @tweetinjules So which Minister renewed her

contract? Need to target them and get them out.
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

276 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

10



- -
h eAngry Aunty AU IL @auntyneville665 AUS « Apr 2 « 10:46 pm .
i

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

l@l °Lambocash @lambocash_ USA « Apr 2« 10:43 pm .

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
Twitter employee. https://t.co/ykaNeAi30H

Keywords: tweetinjules, eSafety Commissioner, @tweetinjules

117 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

ﬂ Qv ILNiceJewishMamad @nicejewishmama USA « Apr 2« 10:32 pm .

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

“ °Purplebutterfly @gherman527 Apr 2« 10:27 pm .

: @therealrukshan Julie Inman is representing the WEF Agenda and we
are supporting her via our tax dollars. | find it appalling that she is
allowed to attend WEF whilst being a eSafety Commissioner for Aus.
The WEF Agenda is a bunch of globalists creating doom. Why was Julie

Keywords: Julie, eSafety Commissioner

1k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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oPersistent Monk @persistentmonk AUS « Apr 2« 10:11 pm .

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

684 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Edward B. @arbitrash14 GBR « Apr 2 « 10:06 pm .

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

.Johnny @iancollins11649 Apr 2+ 9:51 pm .

@unmasking_media @tweetinjules @eSafetyOffice So, you're against
the Australian government having an issue with child porn on Twitter.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

Tag e Translate e Share

OSB @thebatuse AUS « Apr 2« 9:51 pm .

@BillboardChris @elonmusk @tweetinjules Sue it into oblivion. Too
bad my tax money has to pay for this. Actually, it'll be money well
spent! Our idiotic government has unleashed apparatchiks like this
woman on us.

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

43 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2024 2:46 PM

To: s22

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 579 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 2:45:46 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 579 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 579

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 579 results Back to top
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% eBIackeye @blackeye808 Apr 5« 10:42 am .

@BillboardChris @TheMilkBarTV @X @WHO Great job. | for one, am
thankful for your efforts.

Keywords: tweetinjules

353 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

ﬂ eTracy_Mckinney @tracy_mckinne (1 other source) « USA e Apr5e 10:41 am .

@BillboardChris @X @WHO After a string of bad investments, |
thought | was doomed. But @ShantelRoseline strategic guidance
helped me recoup my losses and start building wealth. | can't thank
her enough!

Keywords: tweetinjules

131 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QMiIton Perret-Gentil Everts @mpgevel CUW « Apr 5+ 10:40 am .

@BillboardChris @X @WHO The 2nd part should've read, "...Teddy
Cook, a dysphoric female patient appointed to a panel of @WHO
‘experts'..." It's our task not to promote their attempts at twisting the
English language #NoMorePSUV_G4
#MaduroMustBeRemovedByForce #TransitionWithoutCh...

Keywords: tweetinjules

1k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

°Reflex @d67reflex Apr 5« 10:40 am .

which they have now censored. @BillboardChris @elonmusk
https://t.co/n9BhsBrKTj ; Elon Musk is threatening to sue Australia
after the eSafety commissioner forced his platform X to remove a post
that was allegedly harmful to a transgender activist.
https://t.co/IMyJZhg9zp

Keywords: eSafety commissioner
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- oBamby @bambylea AUS « Apr 5« 10:01 am A
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

°Bamby @bambylea AUS « Apr 5« 10:01 am .

'1

@TheMilkBarTV @BillboardChris @eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules To

have been banned you just had to misgender someone @
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

1k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

oMichaeISOS @michael94267904 MEX « Apr 5« 9:57 am -

~
7

@BillboardChris @X @WHO Thank GOD for #2A in the USA without
which #1A would become extinct. @Australia @NRA #gunrights

Keywords: tweetinjules

4k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Fiery eyezz @fiery_eyezz USA « Apr 5+ 9:57 am .

@BillboardChris @X @WHO You are not simply entitled to your
opinion. Rather, you are entitled "to freely express" your opinion(s).
The rest of us are entitled to hear you out or not (as we choose) & to
accept or reject those ideas. We are also entitled to politely express

our opinion in response.
Keywords: tweetinjules

93 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

E QHoward Hughen @hhughen2753 Apr 5+« 9:56 am .
@BillboardChris @X @WHO So cute !!!

Keywords: tweetinjules

23 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Saturday, 6 April 2024 2:46 PM

To: FZZ

Subject: t Meltwater report - social: 71 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 2:45:08 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 71 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

00

<O> Meltwater

Searches

. Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 71

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

® 71 results Back to top
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eFreedomAustraIia @freedomoz888 Apr 6+ 10:20 am .

@JulianFidge Usa has injured itself with ppl like julie inman grant They
support censorship and racist cultural Marxism 3 | will never copy usa
mistakes | rather be inspired by better qualities creativity and
innovation

Keywords: julie inman grant

89 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

aStupidWhiteBastard"‘ @ ua @iansamuels3 AUS « Apr 6+ 10:15 am .

@Baumann_Mac @elonmusk Is he still going through with suing the
esafety commissioner?! Havent heard anything else for a few days.

Keywords: esafety commissioner

4k Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

Eiysustainability § @mysustain Apr 6 « 10:05 am A

@BillboardChris @X @WHO https://t.co/5520nSAZIlqg ; QT @adhtvaus:
The Medical Scandal of Our Time: Experimenting on Children &
Transing the Gay Away. "There was a dark joke at the Tavistock Gender
Clinic in the UK, that soon there'll be no gay people because they'll all
be converted. A lot of these girls are going through menopause before
they've gone through puberty." Says @msediewyatt with @ellymelly
on Spectator TV (@SpectatorOz). Feat. @ChoooCole @detransaqua
Video by @TheMilkBarTV FULL EPISODE: https://t.co/xVOHbpe9Imw

Keywords: tweetinjules

219 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

eMistress Templar Mercy @templar_mercy Apr 6+ 9:37 am .

comments around the clock because they are all hypocrites.
https://t.co/fqcFOkJWNi ; Elon Musk is threatening to sue Australia
after the eSafety commissioner forced his platform X to remove a post
that was allegedly harmful to a transgender activist.
https://t.co/IMyJZhg9zp

Keywords: eSafety commissioner
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oFreedomAustraIia @freedomoz888 Apr 6« 7:20 am .

@OneNationAus julie inman grant is censoring information attacking x
and attacking free speech of people everywhere Can you get her

sacked She doesnt represent me or Australia
Keywords: julie inman grant

91 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

QBen @palmhillcapital Apr 6« 7:18 am .

@BillboardChris @X @WHO Extremely articulate response Chris. Keep
fighting the good fight. @SenatorAntic why is this not being talked
about in parliament? Instead we have Wilkey up there worried about
some AFL players. @AlboMP do something....

Keywords: tweetinjules

227 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Cole Heketoa @heketoafit AUS « Apr 6« 7:17 am .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: Credit to @therealrukshan for this compilation of

Australia's censorship czar @tweetinjules... https://t.co/kbs6PdZrgH
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

347 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aCoIe Heketoa @heketoafit AUS « Apr 6« 7:17 am .

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

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2024 7:47 AM

To:

Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 475 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 7:46:45 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 475 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<OD Meltwater

Searches
. eSafety | Global | Social mentions 475
eSafety | Global | Social mentions
@ 475 results Back to top
- FSU .Free Speech Union of Australia @fsuofaustralia AUS « Apr 10 « 6:59 am .

him on his case. https://t.co/IVSIDoizkQ ; Shocking news out of
Australia! The eSafety Commissioner’s office — led by former Twitter
1.0 employee, Julie Inman Grant — has previously worked directly with
Teddy Cook in drafting eSafety's ‘Protecting LGBTIQ+ voices online

report.’
2k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share
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eLGfl. SafeguardED ?.@ ->©Q @Igflsafeguarded GBR « Apr 9 « 5:55 pm .

Great to be part of the Global Age Assurance Summit today
@agecheckcert @verifyage talking about the voice of the child/ young
person on " If | were a regulator..." @eSafetyOffice #onlinesafety
https://t.co/OEONGoDh6Z

2k Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

QQ @Honestmummal914 ‘. @honestmumma1914 (1 other source) « Apr .
9553 pm

RT @MarkNeugebauel3: @bonnie54_uk @TonyNikolic10 @Jikkyleaks
@WildColonialGal @AlbertBourla @eSafetyOffice @SenatorRennick
@SenatorAntic @MRobertsQLD @senatorbabet @dystopian_DU .,
they are all complicit. https://t.co/ROReVGvcOK

491 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

eHaerin @gacmelan Apr 9« 5:39 pm -

@bonnie54_uk @stephanlivera @TonyNikolic10 @Jikkyleaks
@MarkNeugebauel3 @WildColonialGal @AlbertBourla
@eSafetyOffice @SenatorRennick @SenatorAntic @ MRobertsQLD
@senatorbabet @dystopian_DU Are you a cryptocurrency enthusiast?
Trade the #futures signals shared on Bull Trading

103 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

oLittIeThings @astagrondal (1 other source) » Apr 9« 5:38 pm .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: .@tweetinjules melting down watching everyone
call Roxie Tickle a man on @X. #TicklevGiggle #IStandWithSallGrover
https://t.co/yDFKO72xaw

271 Reach Tag ¢ Translate e Share

aHeretic %%&,'IL' #lusticeForMalkiRoth @slipknOt8 Apr 9« 5:18 pm .

@salltweets It's not just the weird media silence, but
#IStandWithSallGrover or #TickleVsGiggle is conspicuously absent from
Trending in Australia. | wonder if Julie Iman Grant, Australia's e-Safety
Commissioner, has been emailing X this morning.
https://t.co/9358e8WPNR
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Media OeSC
Wednesday, 10 April 2024 7:47 AM

s22

FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 126 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 7:46:52 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 126 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches
@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 126
Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
@ 126 results Back to top
FSU aFree Speech Union of Australia @fsuofaustralia AUS « Apr 10 « 6:59 am .

. https://t.co/IVSIDoizkQ ; Shocking news out of Australia! The eSafety
Commissioner’s office — led by former Twitter 1.0 employee, Julie
Inman Grant — has previously worked directly with Teddy Cook in
drafting eSafety's ‘Protecting LGBTIQ+ voices online report.” Could it
be tha...

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant, eSafety
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eLittleThings @astagrondal (1 other source) » Apr 9« 5:38 pm .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: .@tweetinjules melting down watching everyone
call Roxie Tickle a man on @X. #TicklevGiggle #IStandWithSallGrover
https://t.co/yDFKO72xaw

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

271 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

Wheretic D o R P 1LY #iusticeForMalkiRoth @slipknOt8 Apr 9« 5:18 pm A

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

Keywords: Julie, Commissioner
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‘Thomas Reid @thomasjreid Apr 9« 5:07 pm .

QT @EuroConOfficial: Meanwhile .@MRowlandMP and
.@tweetinjules are taking notes. #FreeSpeech https://t.co/0XZ8GiVe5q
; Musk Fights Back Against Brazil’s Crackdown on Free Speech Brazilian
authorities even asked to see private messages from citizens sharing

dissident opinions
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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opeter hogan @peterphoban AUS « Apr 9« 4:59 pm .

@0OzraeliAvi @elonmusk @tweetinjules https://t.co/vZowHxbO9u ; QT
@BigFish3000: Donald Trump’s eclipse post on Truth Social.
https://t.co/L7caoXkXrS

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

308 Reach Tag e Translate e Share

aFreeAssange2024 @freeassange 24 Apr 9« 4:45 pm .

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules You’re a national joke!
Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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aSugarat i&-!} @toolooselautrec Apr 9« 4:36 pm A

RT @PoliBard: Say it isn't so, @tweetinjules......
https://t.co/jgDXm2LpOH

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

372 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

‘Knoaf MclJones @knoafm22878 Apr 9« 4:18 pm .

@TheMilkBarTV @tweetinjules @X They hid my tweet on their X
profile asking them who elected them Straight out fascists

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

258 Reach Tag e Translate ¢ Share

°Roelien den Ouden @roeliendenouden Apr 9« 4:09 pm .

voor een beeld hoe het verder gaat in Australié wat betreft
vrouwenrechten ... @ https://t.co/nopdWwarr9 ; The Australian
eSafety Commissioner’s pattern of targeting posts challenging gender
ideology is highly disturbing when it comes to the freedom to speak
about women's sex-

Keywords: eSafety Commissioner
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‘DukeSpeakTheTruth @dr_truth_hurts AUS « Apr 9 3:42 pm .

QT @OzraeliAvi: #auspol https://t.co/sAOW3t1gqB ; Imagine my shock.
Hopefully @elonmusk puts an end to the tyrant “eSaftey
Commissioner” @tweetinjules once and for all.
https://t.co/sfGRhE4zrZ

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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GThe Condiments Lady @comradechutney (1 other source) s Apr 9« 3:36 pm .

RT @MellieAdamson: @misspacey I'd also add Julie Inman Grant, the
e-Safety Commissioner, for her attempts to censor Australian women
sounding the alarm online about men trying to chestfeed babies to

‘affirm' themselves, and running defense for this insane ideology.
Keywords: Julie Inman Grant, Commissioner
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 2:48 PM

To: 522

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1740 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:47:26 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC <media@esafety.gov.au>

Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1740 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

<O> Meltwater

Searches
@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 1740
Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
@ 1740 results Back to top
""L\-‘J aBriana Enns @brienns (376 other sources) « Apr 17+ 1:59 pm .

of Appeal, legally challenging the censorship of Australia’s eSafety
Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant. | urge @tweetinjules to save
Australian tax dollars, and to revoke the take-down order of my post.
In the event the eSafety Commissioner continues to exercise a lack of

wisdom, ...
Keywords: tweetinjules, Australia’s eSafety Commissioner, Julie Inman Grant,
@tweetinjules, eSafety Commissioner
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aHa'lvri USILZ.s @ariebanegev Apr 17« 1:11 pm ]

@eSafetyOffice @tweetinjules Here’s what to do: tell the truth
@eSafetyOffice making Josef Goebbles proud https://t.co/9x57TEGgID

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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‘Francynancy @franmoomoo Apr 17« 1:07 pm .

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
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°Australian libertarian. @hicko87 Apr 17« 1:06 pm .

RT @zeee_media: @BillboardChris @tweetinjules Thank you so much
Chris and @FSUofAustralia for fighting this insanity! We appreciate

you! &

Keywords: tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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aADH TV @adhtvaus (4 other sources) « AUS « Apr 17« 1:06 pm .

RT @TheMilkBarTV: In the last month it's become clear Australia has a
Minister of Truth & her name is Julie Inman Grant (@tweetinjules) aka
the @eSafetyOffice. This appeal by @BillboardChris couldn't be more

crucial to the safeguarding of what free speech we have left in
Keywords: tweetinjules, Julie Inman Grant, @tweetinjules
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